Registration of a Charge

Company name: SOCIAL POWER (HARLOW) LIMITED

Company number: 07850334

Received for Electronic Filing: 25/02/2020



Details of Charge

Date of creation: 17/02/2020

Charge code: 0785 0334 0002

Persons entitled: LUCID TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED AS SECURITY AGENT

Brief description: THE RESIDENTIAL ROOFTOP SOLAR LEASE KNOWN AS OR BEING 17

ARKWRIGHTS, HARLOW, CM20 3LT. PLEASE REFER TO THE CHARGE

INSTRUMENT FOR FURTHER PROPERTY DETAIL.

Contains fixed charge(s).

Contains floating charge(s) (floating charge covers all the property or

undertaking of the company).

Contains negative pledge.

Authentication of Form

This form was authorised by: a person with an interest in the registration of the charge.

Authentication of Instrument

Certification statement: WE CERTIFY THAT SAVE FOR MATERIAL REDACTED PURSUANT

TO S.859G OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006 THE ELECTRONIC

COPY INSTRUMENT DELIVERED AS PART OF THIS APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION IS A CORRECT COPY OF THE ORIGINAL INSTRUMENT.

Certified by: OSBORNE CLARKE LLP



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 7850334

Charge code: 0785 0334 0002

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 17th February 2020 and created by SOCIAL POWER (HARLOW) LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 25th February 2020.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 26th February 2020

The above information was communicated by electronic means and authenticated by the Registrar of Companies under section 1115 of the Companies Act 2006







EXECUTION VERSION

We certify that, save for material redacted pursuant to s. 859G of the Companies Act 2006, this copy instrument is a correct copy of the original instrument.

Dated this 19 FEBRUARY 2020 Signed Oborne Clarke LLP.

Osborne Clarke LLP

2 Temple Back East

Debenture

Temple Quay

(1) ACP I SHARECO LIMITED and certain of its subsidiaries

Bristol BS1 6EG

(2) LUCID TRUSTEE SERVICES LIMITED as Security Agent

17 February Dated

2020

Contents

1.	Definitions and interpretation	
2.	Covenant to pay	7
3.	Security Assets	7
4.	Nature of Security Interest	9
5.	Further assurances and protection of priority	
6.	Representations and warranties	
7.	Undertakings	
8.	Enforcement and powers of the Security Agent	
9.	Appointment of a Receiver or Administrator	
10.	Powers of a Receiver	
11.	Application of monies	
12.	Protection of third parties.	
13.	Protection of the Secured Parties.	
14.	Cumulative powers and avoidance of payments	
15.	Ruling-off accounts	21
16.	Power of attorney	21
17.	Delegation	
18.	Redemption of prior charges	
19.	Set-off and other rights	
20.	Miscellaneous	
21.	Governing law.	
22.	Enforcement	
	le 1	
	ginal Chargors	
	le 2	
	Assets	
	γ	
	,	
	ual Property	
	Accounts	
	d Project Documents	
	le 3	
	notices	
(Form o		33
Part 2		
	f notice in relation to an Assigned Project Document)	
•		
	f notice to counterparties)	
•	le 5	
	of Receiver	

Between:

- (1) Each person listed in Schedule 1 (The Original Chargors) (the "Original Chargors"); and
- (2) Lucid Trustee Services Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of England and Wales and with registration number 10992576 with its registered office at 6th Floor, No 1 Building 1-5 London Wall Buildings, London Wall, London, United Kingdom EC2M 5PG as security agent and trustee for the Secured Parties (the "Security Agent") which expression shall include such company and all other persons for the time being acting as the security agent or security agents pursuant to the Finance Documents.

This Deed witnesses as follows:

1. Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

Unless otherwise defined in this Deed, terms defined in the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement shall have the same meanings when used in this Deed and the following definitions shall apply:

"Additional Assigned Agreements" means, with the exception of any Scottish Assets and NI Assets which are excluded for the purpose of this definition, all present and future agreements, contracts, deeds, instruments, licences, undertakings, guarantees, covenants, warranties, representations and other documents (other than any of the same described in sub-clause 3.2(a) to sub-clause 3.2(d) (Security assignment) (inclusive) and all Related Rights in respect thereof and any Non-Assigned Agreement) entered into by, given to or otherwise benefiting any asset of, a Chargor from time to time.

"Administrator" means a person appointed under Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 to manage a Chargor's affairs, business and property.

"Assigned Contracts" means:

- (a) each Assigned Project Document;
- (b) each Assigned Security Document;
- (c) each of the Insurances;
- (d) any Additional Assigned Agreements; and
- (e) each contract that amends or replaces an existing Assigned Contract.

"Assigned Project Document" means each document listed at Part 5 (Assigned Project Documents) of Schedule 2 (Security Assets).

"Assigned Security Document" means each of:

- (a) the English law debenture dated 2 December 2016 entered into by ACP WNI Limited in favour of ACP I Shareco Limited as security trustee for the holders of stock in ACP WNI Limited from time to time;
- (b) the English law debenture dated 25 November 2016 entered into by ACP WNI Limited in favour of ACP I Shareco Limited as security trustee for the holders of stock in ACP WNI Limited from time to time;

- (c) the English law debenture dated 6 November 2015 entered into by ACP Rexon Limited in favour of ACP I Shareco Limited as security trustee for the holders of stock in ACP Rexon Limited from time to time; and
- (d) the English law guarantee and trust debenture dated 6 November 2015 entered into by Infinite Ventures (Rexon) Limited in favour of ACP I Shareco Limited as security trustee for the holders of stock in Infinite Ventures (Rexon) Limited from time to time.

"Blocked Accounts" means:

- (a) the Project Accounts other than the Distribution Account and each Operating Account; and
- (b) all monies standing to the credit of any account referred to in paragraph (a) above and all Related Rights in respect of such account or the monies standing to the credit thereof.

"Borrower" means ACP I Shareco Limited, incorporated in England & Wales with company number 09330788.

"Charged Investments" means:

- (a) all Shares:
- (b) all Derivative Assets; and
- (c) all Related Rights in respect of paragraphs (a) to (b) inclusive,

excluding in each case any Scottish Assets and NI Assets.

"Chargors" means each Original Chargor.

"Collateral Liabilities" in relation to any of the Subordinated Debt means:

- (a) any claim for damages or restitution in the event of rescission of any such liabilities or otherwise in connection with the Subordinated Debt;
- (b) any claim against any Obligor flowing from any recovery by an Obligor of a payment or discharge in respect of the Subordinated Debt on the grounds of preference or otherwise; and
- (c) any amounts (including post-insolvency interest) which would be included in any of the above but for any discharge, non-provability, unenforceability or non-allowability of the same in any insolvency or other proceedings.

"Debts" means:

- (a) all monies or liabilities due, owing or incurred by a person to a Chargor at present or in the future, in any manner, whether actual or contingent, whether incurred solely or jointly with any other person and whether as principal or surety; and
- (b) any Related Rights in respect thereof.

"Derivative Asset" means all allotments, rights, benefits and advantages (including all voting rights) at any time accruing, offered or arising in respect of or incidental to any asset and all money or property accruing or offered at any time by way of conversion, redemption, bonus, preference, option, dividend, distribution, interest or otherwise in respect of an asset.

"Disposal" means any transfer or other disposal of an asset or of an interest in an asset or the creation of any Related Right over an asset in favour of another person, but not the creation of a Security Interest and "Dispose" shall be construed accordingly.

"Finance Documents" means the Finance Documents as defined in the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement and in each case as amended, novated, supplemented, extended or restated from time to time.

"Floating Charge Asset" means an asset charged under sub-clause 3.4 (Floating charge) of this Deed.

"Intellectual Property Rights" means:

all of the assets (if any) specified in

- (a) Part 2 (Intellectual Property Rights) of Schedule 2(Security Assets);
- (b) any patents, trademarks, service marks, designs, business names, copyrights, database rights, computer software, design rights, domain names, moral rights, inventions, confidential information, trade secrets, knowhow and other intellectual property rights and interests (which may now or in the future subsist), whether registered or unregistered;
- (c) the benefit of all applications and rights to use those assets described in paragraphs (a) to (b) (inclusive) of each Chargor (which may now or in the future subsist); and
- (d) any Related Rights arising in relation to any of the assets described in paragraphs (a) to (c) (inclusive).

"LPA" means the Law of Property Act 1925.

"NI Assets" means all and any property, undertaking and/or assets (past, present or future) of a Chargor located in Northern Ireland and/or otherwise governed by Northern Irish law.

"Non-Assigned Agreement" means any agreement to which a Chargor is a party (or any agreement in which a Chargor has a right, title or interest):

- (a) which prohibits, either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party), that Chargor from assigning its rights under that agreement; and
- (b) in respect of which no consent to assign, or waiver of the prohibition on assignment of, that Chargor's rights under that agreement has been obtained or provided (in form and substance satisfactory to the Security Agent).

"Non-Charged Agreement" means any agreement to which a Chargor is a party (or any agreement in which a Chargor has a right, title or interest):

- (a) which prohibits, either absolutely or conditionally (including requiring the consent of any third party), that Chargor from creating a charge over its interests in that agreement; and
- (b) in respect of which no consent to charge, or waiver of the prohibition on the charging of, that Chargor's rights under that agreement has been obtained or provided (in form and substance satisfactory to the Security Agent).

"Operating Account" means a bank account which is designated as an "Operating Account" pursuant to the terms of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.

"Other Accounts" means all a Chargor's present and future accounts (other than a Blocked Account and other than the Distribution Account) with any bank or other person, all monies standing to the credit of each such account and all Related Rights in respect of any such account.

"Party" means a party to this Deed.

"Plant and Machinery" means all plant and machinery, equipment, fittings, installations and apparatus, tools, motor vehicles and all other similar assets (other than any assets that are deemed by law to be immoveable property), wherever they are situated, which are now, or at any time after the date of this Deed become, the property of a Chargor, and all warranties and other Related Rights relating to them.

"Project Account" means:

(a) an account described in Part 4 (Project Accounts) Schedule 2 (Security Assets);

- (a) any account that replaces an account described in Part 4 (*Project Accounts*) Schedule 2 (*Security Assets*);
- (b) any account established after the date of this Deed which is designated as a Project Account by the Chargors and the Security Agent;
- (c) any other account with a bank or financial institution which cannot be drawn on by the account holder in the ordinary course of its trading without the consent of the Security Agent.

"Property" means:

- (a) all of the freehold and/or leasehold property of a Chargor described in Part 1 (*The Property*) of Schedule 2 (*Security Assets*);
- (b) all present and future freehold and leasehold property or immovable property of a Chargor situated in England and Wales (other than the property referred to in paragraph (a));
- (c) any buildings, fixtures, fittings, plant and machinery from time to time on or forming part of the property referred to in paragraphs (a) and (b); and
- (d) any Related Rights arising in relation to any of the assets described in paragraphs (a) to (c) (inclusive),

and "Properties" shall be construed accordingly.

"Receiver" means a receiver or receiver and manager or administrative receiver of the whole or any part of the Security Assets.

"Related Rights" means, where used in relation to an asset, the following:

- (a) the proceeds of sale and/or other realisation of that asset (or any part thereof or interest therein); and
- (b) all Security Interest, Authorisations, options, agreements, rights, easements, benefits, indemnities, guarantees, warranties or covenants for title in respect of such asset.

"Scottish Assets" means all and any property, undertaking and/or assets (past, present or future) of a Chargor located in Scotland and/or otherwise governed by Scots law.

"Secured Liabilities" means all present and future liabilities and obligations at any time due, owing or incurred by the Chargor and each other Obligor to any Secured Party under each Finance Document, both actual and contingent and whether incurred solely or jointly and as principal or surety or in any other capacity.

"Secured Parties" means:

- (a) the Finance Parties;
- (b) any Receiver; and
- (c) any Delegate,

and Secured Party shall mean any of them.

"Security Assets" means:

- (a) the assets mortgaged, charged or assigned by way of security to the Security Agent by this Deed; and
- (b) any assets held on trust by a Chargor for the Security Agent,

including, without limitation, all Scottish Assets and all NI Assets.

"Security Interest" means a mortgage, standard security, charge, pledge, assignation or assignment in security, hypothec, lien or other security interest securing any obligation of any person or any other agreement or arrangement having a similar effect under the laws of any jurisdiction.

"Security Period" means the period from the date of this Deed until the date on which the Security Agent has determined (acting reasonably) that all of the Secured Liabilities have been irrevocably and unconditionally redeemed and discharged in full and that no commitment is outstanding.

"Shares" means:

- (a) the shares described in Part 3 (Shares) of Schedule 2 (Security Assets); and
- (b) all other stocks, shares, warrants or other equity securities issued by a Chargor now or in the future owned by a Chargor from time to time, or any in which it has an interest.

"Subordinated Debt" means all Shareholder Loans, Intragroup Loans and all present and future sums, liabilities and obligations whatsoever (actual or contingent) payable, owing due or incurred by the Obligors to another Obligor or the Shareholders together with any Collateral Liabilities relating thereto and any Related Rights in respect of any of the foregoing.

"Subscription and Common Terms Agreement" means a subscription and common terms agreement dated on or around the date of this Deed and made between, amongst others the Chargors, the Security Agent and the Subscribers as amended, novated, supplemented, extended or restated from time to time.

"Supplemental Debenture" means a supplemental debenture to this Deed in such form as the Security Agent may require.

1.2 Construction

- (a) Unless a contrary intention appears, sub-clause 1.2 (Construction) to sub-clause 1.7 (Specific provisions relating to the Noteholder Representative and Security Agent) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement apply to this Deed, and shall be deemed to be incorporated into this Deed, mutatis mutandis, as though set out in full in this Deed, with any reference to "this Agreement" being deemed to be a reference to "this Deed", subject to any other necessary changes.
- (b) Unless the context otherwise requires or as otherwise defined in this Deed, terms defined in the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement mean the same in this Deed as they do in the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.
- (c) Any references to the Security Agent or any Receiver shall include its Delegate.
- (d) Unless a contrary indication appears, references to clauses and schedules are to clauses and schedules to this Deed and references to sub-clauses and paragraphs are references to sub-clauses and paragraphs of the clause or schedule in which they appear.
- (e) This Deed shall be read together with the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement and, in the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of

this Deed and the provisions of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement, the relevant provisions of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement shall prevail.

1.3 Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989

To the extent necessary for any agreement for the disposition of the Security Assets in this Deed to be a valid agreement under section 2(1) of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1989, the terms of the other Finance Documents and of any side letters between the parties to this Deed are incorporated into this Deed.

1.4 Implied covenants for title

The obligations of each Chargor under this Deed shall be in addition to the covenants for title deemed to be included in this Deed by virtue of Part I of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994.

1.5 Effect as a Deed

This Deed is intended to take effect as a deed notwithstanding that the Security Agent may have executed it under hand only.

1.6 Trusts

- (a) The Security Agent holds the benefit of this Deed on trust for the Secured Parties in accordance with the terms of clause 31 (*Role of the Noteholder Representative and the Security Agent*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.
- (b) The perpetuity period for any trusts created by this Deed is 125 years.

1.7 Finance Documents

This Deed is a Finance Document.

1.8 Security Agent

The Security Agent is appointed pursuant to the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement and the protective and indemnification provisions set out in the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement in favour of the Security Agent shall apply to this Deed as if set out in full herein.

2. Covenant to pay

Each Chargor as primary obligor covenants with the Security Agent (as trustee for the Secured Parties) that it will on demand pay to the Security Agent the Secured Liabilities when the same fall due for payment.

3. Security Assets

3.1 Fixed charges

Each Chargor, as security for the payment of the Secured Liabilities, charges in favour of the Security Agent, with full title guarantee, the following assets, from time to time owned by it or in which it has an interest:

- (a) by way of first legal mortgage, each Property; and
- (b) by way of first fixed charge:
 - (i) all Property not effectively mortgaged under sub-clause 3.1(a);

- (ii) all fixed and permanent Plant and Machinery;
- (iii) all Plant and Machinery not effectively charged under sub-clause 3.1(b)(ii);
- (iv) all Charged Investments;
- (v) all Debts;
- (vi) all Blocked Accounts;
- (vii) all Other Accounts;
- (viii) all Intellectual Property Rights;
- (ix) its goodwill and uncalled capital; and
- (x) any Non-Assigned Agreement (save for any Non-Charged Agreement) and, if not effectively assigned by way of security pursuant to sub-clause 3.2 (Security assignment), all its rights and interests in (and claims under) the assets described in sub-clause 3.2 (Security assignment).

3.2 Security assignment

As security for the payment of the Secured Liabilities, each Chargor assigns, by way of security, with full title guarantee to the Security Agent all its rights, title and interest in:

- (a) the Assigned Contracts, to the extent capable of being assigned;
- (b) the Insurances and the Insurance Proceeds;
- (c) the Subordinated Debt; and
- (d) all Related Rights in respect of each of the above.

3.3 Non-Assigned Agreements

- (a) For each Non-Assigned Agreement which is an Asset Management Agreement, Management Services Agreement, O&M Agreement or Offtake Agreement, each Chargor shall request consent to assign, or a waiver of the prohibition on assigning (as the case may be), that Non-Assigned Agreement, and shall keep the Security Agent informed of the progress of such matters.
- (b) Pending receipt of any consent or waiver described in sub-clause 3.3(a), each Chargor shall hold all of its right, benefit and interest in a Non-Assigned Agreement on trust for the Security Agent.

3.4 Floating charge

- (a) As further security for the payment of the Secured Liabilities, each Chargor charges with full title guarantee in favour of the Security Agent by way of first floating charge its undertaking and all its present and future assets (including, without limitation, all Scottish Assets and all NI Assets) other than those assets which are effectively charged by way of first fixed charge or legal mortgage under sub-clause 3.1 (Fixed charges) or which are effectively assigned by way of security under sub-clause 3.2 (Security assignment).
- (b) Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 shall apply to the floating charge created by this Deed.

3.5 Conversion of floating charge by notice

If:

- (a) a Portfolio Event of Default has occurred; or
- (b) the Security Agent is of the view (acting reasonably) that any legal process or execution is being enforced against any Floating Charge Asset or that any Floating Charge Asset is in danger of being seized, sold or otherwise in jeopardy,

the Security Agent may, by notice to a Chargor, convert the floating charge created under this Deed into a fixed charge as regards those assets which it specifies in that notice. The relevant Chargor shall promptly following request by the Security Agent execute a fixed charge or legal or equitable assignment over those assets in such form as the Security Agent may require.

3.6 Automatic conversion of floating charge

If, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent:

- (a) a Chargor creates any Security Interest (other than Permitted Security) over all or any of the Security Assets or attempts to do so;
- (b) any person levies or attempts to levy any distress, attachment, execution or other legal process against any of the Security Assets;
- (c) a resolution is passed or an order is made for the winding up, dissolution, administration or other reorganisation of a Chargor; or
- (d) any steps are taken for the appointment of, or notice is given of intention to appoint, or a petition is filed or application is made, or a competent court makes an order for the appointment of an administrator, in relation to a Chargor,

then the floating charge created by this Deed over the Floating Charge Assets of that Chargor will automatically, without notice, be converted into a fixed charge as soon as such event occurs.

3.7 Scottish Assets and NI Assets

Neither Clause 3.5 nor Clause 3.6 shall apply in respect of any Scottish Assets or NI Assets.

3.8 Small company moratorium

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Deed, the obtaining of a moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986, or anything done with a view to obtaining such a moratorium (including any preliminary decision or investigation), shall not be an event causing any floating charge created by this Deed to crystallise or causing restrictions which would not otherwise apply to be imposed on the Disposal of any asset by a Chargor or a ground for the appointment of a Receiver.

4. Nature of Security Interest

4.1 Continuing security

- (a) The Security Interest created by this Deed is to be a continuing security notwithstanding any intermediate payment or settlement of all or any part of the Secured Liabilities or any other matter or thing.
- (b) Each Chargor waives any right it may have of first requiring the Security Agent to proceed against or enforce any other rights or Security Interest or claim payment from any person before claiming from an Obligor under a Finance Document. This waiver

applies irrespective of any law or any provision of the Finance Document to the contrary.

- (c) Until the Security Period has ended, the Security Agent may refrain from applying or enforcing any other monies, Security Interest or rights held or received by the Security Agent in respect of those amounts, or apply and enforce the same in such manner and order as it sees fit (whether against those amounts or otherwise) and a Chargor shall not be entitled to the benefit of the same.
- (d) Each Chargor expressly confirms that it intends that the Security Interest constituted by this Deed shall extend from time to time to any (however fundamental) variation, increase, extension or addition of or to the Secured Liabilities as a result of the amendment and/or restatement of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement and/or any of the other Finance Documents and/or any additional notes, facility or amount which is subscribed for or made available under any of the Finance Documents.

4.2 Non-merger of Security

The Security Interest created by this Deed is to be in addition to and shall neither be merged with nor in any way exclude or prejudice or be affected by any other Security Interest or other right which the Security Agent may now or after the date of this Deed hold for any of the Secured Liabilities, and this Deed may be enforced against any Chargor without first having recourse to any other rights of the Security Agent.

5. Further assurances and protection of priority

5.1 General

- (a) Each Chargor shall, at its own expense, promptly do all such acts or execute all such documents (including Supplemental Debentures, assignations, pledges, standard securities, assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges, notices and instructions) as the Security Agent may reasonably specify (and in such form as the Security Agent may reasonably require in favour of the Security Agent or its nominee(s)):
 - (i) to perfect or protect the Security Interest created or intended to be created under, or evidenced by, this Deed (which may include the execution of a Supplemental Debenture, mortgage, charge, assignment or other Security Interest over all or any of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of this Deed) or for the exercise of any rights, powers and remedies of the Secured Parties provided by or pursuant to this Deed or by law;
 - (ii) to confer on the Security Agent or confer on the Secured Parties, Security Interest over any assets of a Chargor, located in any jurisdiction, equivalent or similar to the Security Interest intended to be conferred by or pursuant to this Deed and, pending the conferring of such Security Interest, hold such assets upon trust (or in any manner required by the Security Agent) for the Secured Parties; and/or
 - (iii) to facilitate the realisation or enforcement of the assets which are, or are intended to be, the subject of the Security Interest created, or intended to be created, by this Deed.
- (b) Each Chargor shall take all such action (including making all filings and registrations in all relevant jurisdictions) as may be necessary for the purpose of the creation, perfection, protection or maintenance of any Security Interest conferred or intended to be conferred on the Secured Parties by or pursuant to this Deed.

5.2 HM Land Registry

(a) In relation to each Property from time to time, each Chargor irrevocably consents to the Security Agent applying to the Chief Land Registrar for a restriction to be entered on the Register of Title of all that Property (including any unregistered properties subject to compulsory first registration at the date of this Deed) on the prescribed Land Registry form and in the following or substantially similar terms:

"No disposition of the registered estate by the proprietor of the registered estate is to be registered without a written consent signed by the proprietor for the time being of the debenture dated • in favour of • referred to in the charges register."

(b) The Finance Parties must perform their obligations under the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement (including any obligation to make available further advances). In relation to each Property, the Security Agent may apply to the Chief Land Registrar for a notice to be entered onto the Register of Title of all that Property (including any unregistered properties subject to compulsory first registration at the date of this Deed) of the obligation to make further advances.

5.3 Register of Intellectual Property Rights

Each Chargor shall, if requested by the Security Agent, execute all such documents and do all such acts as the Security Agent may reasonably require to record the interests of the Security Agent in any registers relating to registered Intellectual Property Rights.

5.4 Plant and Machinery

If required to do so by the Security Agent, the applicable Chargor will create a first legal charge over any Plant and Machinery owned bit it at that time, in any form which the Security Agent may reasonably require.

5.5 Notices

Each Chargor shall:

- (a) at the date of this Deed, give notice of the assignment of the Insurances under this Deed to its insurers in the form set out in Part 1 (Form of notice to insurers) of Schedule 3 (Form of notices);
- (b) on the occurrence of a Portfolio Event of Default, give notice of the assignment of each Assigned Project Document which is an Asset Management Agreement, Connection Agreement, Management Services Agreement, O&M Agreement or Offtake Agreement under this Deed to the relevant counterparty in the form set out in Part 2 (Form of notice in relation to an Assigned Project Document) of Schedule 3 (Form of notices), to the extent not provided for in any Direct Agreement;
- (c) at the date of this Deed, give notice of the assignment of each Assigned Security Document under this Deed to the relevant counterparty in the form set out in Part 3 (Form of notice to counterparties) of Schedule 3 (Form of notices), to the extent not provided for in the Subordination Deed.
- (d) at the date of this Deed, give notice of the assignment of Subordinated Debt under this Deed to the Obligors in the form set out in (in the form of Part 3 (Form of notice to counterparties) of Schedule 3 (Form of notices), to the extent not provided for in the Subordination Deed:
- (e) at the date of this Deed, give notice of the charge over each Lease which is not a residential rooftop solar lease to the relevant Landlord in such form as the Security Agent may reasonably require; and

(f) on the occurrence of a Portfolio Event of Default, give notice of the assignment or charge of any other Security Asset to the relevant third party (in the form of Part 3 (Form of notice to counterparties) of Schedule 3 (Form of notices) or such other form as the Security Agent may agree),

and, in each case:

- (A) shall within 2 Business Days of the date of giving such notice provide evidence satisfactory to the Security Agent that the notice has been sent to the relevant recipient; and
- (B) shall use reasonable endeavours to procure that each person on whom a notice is served, executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgement of that notice in the relevant form scheduled to this Deed or in such other form as the Security Agent may reasonably require.

5.6 Notices in respect of Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts

ACP I Shareco Limited shall, on the date of this Deed, give notice in the agreed form to the Account Bank of the charge over its Blocked Accounts and Other Accounts held with the Account Bank under this Deed, and procure that the Account Bank executes and delivers to the Security Agent an acknowledgment of that notice in the agreed form in accordance with clause 25.36(f) (Conditions subsequent) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.

6. Representations and warranties

Each Chargor makes the representations and warranties listed below in favour of each of the Secured Parties.

6.1 Security Assets

- (a) Immediately prior to the date of this Deed it was the legal and beneficial owner of the Security Assets with the right to transfer with full title guarantee all or any part of the Security Assets and had good and marketable title to the Security Assets.
- (b) Save in respect of any Security Assets legally assigned to the Security Agent pursuant to this Deed, it is the legal and beneficial owner of the Security Assets with the right to transfer with full title guarantee all or any part of the Security Assets and has good and marketable title to the Security Assets.
- (c) Schedule 2 (Security Assets) identifies:
 - (i) all the freehold and leasehold property situated in England and Wales:
 - (ii) all the registered patents, designs and trademarks, and applications in respect of the same;
 - (iii) all the shares in respect of companies incorporated in England and Wales; and
 - (iv) all the Project Accounts,

beneficially owned by each Chargor at the date of this Deed.

(d) The Subordinated Debt is not subject to any set-off, counterclaim or other defence.

6.2 Charged Investments

- (a) All Charged Investments are fully paid and none are subject to any option to purchase or similar rights.
- (b) It has not appointed any nominee to exercise or enjoy all or any of its rights in relation to the Charged Investments.
- (c) The constitutional documents of any company whose shares are the subject of the Security Interest created by this Deed do not and could not restrict or prohibit any transfer of the Shares on creation or on enforcement of that Security Interest.
- (d) All notices relating to all or any of the Charged Investments received by it pursuant to sections 790D and 790E of the Companies Act 2006 have been complied with.
- (e) No warning notice has been issued under paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, and no restrictions notice has been issued under paragraph 1(3) of Schedule 1B of the Companies Act 2006, in respect of all or any of the Charged Investments.

6.3 Choice of Jurisdiction

It is not necessary under the laws of its jurisdiction of incorporation:

- (a) in order to enable a Secured Party to enforce its rights under this Deed; or
- (b) by reason of the execution of this Deed or the performance by it of its obligations under this Deed.

that a Secured Party should be licensed, qualified or otherwise entitled to carry on business in its jurisdiction of incorporation and nor will it be deemed to be resident, domiciled or carrying on business in its jurisdiction of incorporation by reason only of execution, performance and/or enforcement of this Deed.

6.4 Repetition

The representations in this clause (other than the representation at clause 6.1(a) above) are deemed to be repeated by each Chargor by reference to the facts and circumstances then existing on the Closing Date and on the first day of each Interest Period.

7. Undertakings

7.1 Duration of undertakings

Each Chargor undertakes to the Security Agent in the terms of this clause for the duration of the Security Period.

7.2 General undertakings

(a) Negative pledge and disposal restrictions

It will not:

- (i) create or agree to create or permit to subsist or arise any Security Interest over all or any part of the Security Assets; or
- (ii) sell, transfer, lease out, lend or otherwise Dispose of all or any part of the Security Assets (other than Floating Charge Assets on arm's length terms in the ordinary course of trading) or agree or attempt to do the same,

except as permitted by the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement or with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

(b) Deposit of documents or title deeds

It will deposit with the Security Agent:

- (i) to the extent that the relevant documents have not been deposited with a clearance system, settlement system or custodian acceptable to the Security Agent, all deeds, stock and share certificates or other documents of title (or documents evidencing title or the right to title) and agreements relating to a Security Asset (including, without limitation, all deeds and documents of title relating to the Property);
- (ii) any stock transfer forms or other instruments of transfer duly completed to the Security Agent's satisfaction (acting reasonably); and
- (iii) any other deed, document of title and agreements relating to Subordinated Debt or which the Security Agent may require for the purposes of perfecting the Security created by this Deed.

(c) Registration and notifications

It shall, without prejudice to sub-clause 25.17 (*Disposals*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement, immediately notify the Security Agent of any contract, conveyance, transfer or other disposition or the acquisition by it of the legal or beneficial interest in any Property.

7.3 Dealings with Charged Investments

(a) Exercise of rights

- (i) Prior to a Portfolio Event of Default, it may exercise or refrain from exercising (or direct the same) any of the powers or rights conferred upon or exercisable by the legal or beneficial owner of the Charged Investments unless such exercise or refrain from exercising (or direction to do the same):
 - (A) breaches, or might reasonably be expected to breach, any term of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement; or
 - (B) would, or might reasonably be expected to, have an adverse effect on the value of any of the Security Assets or otherwise materially prejudice any Transaction Security; or
 - (C) would, or might reasonably be expected to, affect any rights or powers of the relevant Chargor arising from its legal or beneficial ownership of the Charged Investments.
- (ii) At any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, it shall not, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent, exercise or refrain from exercising (or direct the same) any of the powers or rights conferred upon or exercisable by the legal or beneficial owner of the Charged Investments.

(b) Registration of transfers

If requested by the Security Agent at any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, it shall procure that all Charged Investments which are in registered form are duly registered in the name of the Security Agent or its nominee once a transfer relating to those Charged Investments is presented for that purpose.

(c) Clearance systems etc.

If requested by the Security Agent at any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, it shall instruct any clearance system, settlement system, custodian or similar person to transfer any Charged Investments then held by any such person for its or some nominee's account to the account of the Security Agent (or its nominee) with such clearance system (or as otherwise required by the Security Agent).

(d) Acquisition and calls

It shall:

- (i) not, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent, acquire any Shares unless they are fully paid;
- (ii) promptly notify the Security Agent of the acquisition of any Charged Investments;
- (iii) duly and promptly pay all calls, instalments or other payments which may be due and payable in respect of any Charged Investments and, for the avoidance of doubt, no Secured Party shall incur any liability in respect of any amounts due from a Chargor in respect of any Charged Investments.

(e) Dividends

It shall immediately pay all dividends or other monies received by it in respect of the Charged Investments and the Shares in accordance with the terms of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.

(f) Nominees

It shall not appoint any nominee to exercise or enjoy all or any of its rights in relation to the Charged Investments.

(g) Information

It shall promptly comply with all requests for information which are made under the Companies Act 2006 (including, without limitation, under sections 790D and 790E of the Companies Act 2006) relating to all or any part of the Security Assets and promptly provide a copy of any such requests and information provided in response to such request to the Security Agent. If it fails to do so the Security Agent may elect to provide such information as it may have on behalf of that Chargor.

7.4 Debts

(a) Value of Debts

It undertakes to provide to the Security Agent promptly upon its request (and in a form acceptable to the Security Agent acting reasonably) a certificate showing the aggregate value of the Debts which are, to the best of its knowledge and belief, due to it from any person.

(b) Realisation of Debts

During the Security Period, it undertakes with reference to the Debts:

(i) to collect the Debts in the ordinary course of its business and (prior to the payment into the account specified in sub-clause 7.4(b)(iii) to hold the proceeds of those Debts on trust for the Security Agent;

- (ii) not, without the prior written consent of the Security Agent, to sell, factor, discount, charge, assign, declare a trust over or otherwise dispose of or release, exchange, compound, set off or grant time or indulgence or otherwise deal with all or any of the Debts in favour of any other person or purport to do so; and
- (iii) to pay into its Operating Account or otherwise as the Security Agent may direct from time to time all monies it may receive in respect of the Debts.

7.5 Intellectual Property Rights

It shall:

- (a) take all necessary action to safeguard and maintain its rights, present and future, in or relating to Intellectual Property Rights (including the payment of all renewal fees and all steps which are necessary or desirable to maintain any applicable registrations with any appropriate registry or other government authority or body);
- (b) keep the Security Agent informed as to the registration or requirement to renew the registration of any Intellectual Property Rights;
- (c) not use or refrain from using its Intellectual Property Rights in a way which may adversely affect the value of those Intellectual Property Rights; and
- (d) notify the Security Agent promptly of any infringement or suspected infringement or any challenge to the validity of its Intellectual Property Rights and, at the request of the Security Agent, take all steps necessary to prevent or bring to an end any such infringement and to defend any such challenge.

7.6 Assigned Agreements

It:

- (a) will perform all its obligations under the Assigned Agreements in a diligent and timely manner; and
- (b) will not make or agree to make any amendments to the Assigned Agreements, waive any of its rights under the Assigned Agreements or exercise any right to terminate any of the Assigned Agreements, except as permitted by the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement.

7.7 Power to remedy

If a Chargor fails to comply with any covenant set out in sub-clause 7.2 (General undertakings) to sub-clause 7.6 (Assigned Agreements) (inclusive), it will allow (and irrevocably authorises) the Security Agent or any Receiver to take any action on its behalf which the Security Agent or the Receiver deems necessary or desirable to ensure compliance with those covenants. Each Chargor shall reimburse to the Security Agent and/or any Receiver, on demand, all amounts expended by the Security Agent or any Receiver in remedying such failure together with interest in accordance with clause 9.3 (Default Interest) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement from the date of payment by the Security Agent or Receiver (as the case may be) until the date of reimbursement.

8. Enforcement and powers of the Security Agent

8.1 Enforcement

At any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, the Security Interest created pursuant to this Deed shall be immediately enforceable and the Security Agent may in its

absolute discretion and without notice to the Chargors or any of them or the prior authorisation of any court:

- (a) enforce all or any part of the Security Interest created by this Deed and take possession of or dispose of all or any of the Security Assets in each case at such times and upon such terms as it sees fit; and
- (b) whether or not it has appointed a Receiver, exercise all of the powers, authorities and discretions:
 - (i) conferred from time to time on mortgagees by the LPA (as varied or extended by this Deed) or by law; and
 - (ii) granted to a Receiver by this Deed or from time to time by law.

8.2 Power of sale, leasing and other powers

- (a) For the purpose of all rights and powers implied or granted by law, the Secured Liabilities are deemed to have fallen due on the date of this Deed. The power of sale and other powers conferred by section 101 of the LPA and all other enforcement powers conferred by this Deed shall be immediately exercisable at any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing.
- (b) The Security Agent may lease, make agreements for leases at a premium or otherwise, accept surrenders of leases and grant options or vary or reduce any sum payable under any leases or tenancy agreements as it thinks fit, without the need to comply with any of the provisions of sections 99 and 100 LPA.
- (c) In the exercise of the powers conferred by this Deed, the Security Agent may sever and sell plant, machinery or other fixtures separately from the property to which they may be annexed and it may apportion any rent or other amount without the consent of any Chargor.

8.3 Statutory restrictions

The restriction on the consolidation of mortgages and on power of sale imposed by sections 93 and 103 respectively of the LPA shall not apply to the Security Interest constituted by this Deed.

8.4 Appropriation

- (a) In this Deed, "financial collateral" has the meaning given to that term in the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No.2) Regulations 2003.
- (b) At any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, the Security Agent may appropriate all or part of the financial collateral in or towards satisfaction of the Secured Liabilities.
- (c) The Parties agree that the value of any such Security Assets appropriated in accordance with sub-clause 8.4(b) shall be the market price of such Security Assets at the time the right of appropriation is exercised as determined by the Security Agent by reference to such method or source of valuation as the Security Agent may reasonably select, including by independent valuation. The Parties agree that the methods or sources of valuation provided for in this sub-clause or selected by the Security Agent in accordance with this sub-clause shall constitute a commercially reasonable manner of valuation for the purposes of the Financial Collateral Arrangements (No.2) Regulations 2003.

(d) The Security Agent shall notify the relevant Chargor, as soon as reasonably practicable, of the exercise of its right of appropriation as regards such of the Security Assets as are specified in such notice.

9. Appointment of a Receiver or Administrator

9.1 Appointment

- (a) At any time when a Portfolio Event of Default is continuing, or at the request of a Chargor or its directors, the Security Agent may, without prior notice to the Chargors or any of them, in writing (under seal, by deed or otherwise under hand) appoint:
 - (i) a Receiver in respect of the Security Assets or any part thereof and may in like manner from time to time (and insofar as it is lawfully able to do) remove any Receiver and appoint another in his place;
 - (ii) one or more persons to be an Administrator in accordance with paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986; or
 - (iii) if permitted by law, an administrative receiver over the relevant Chargor.
- (b) Nothing in sub-clause 9.1(a) shall restrict the exercise by the Security Agent of any one or more of the rights of the Security Agent under Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the rules thereunder or at common law.
- (c) Section 109(1) of the LPA shall not apply to this Deed.

9.2 Several Receivers

If at any time there is more than one Receiver, each Receiver may separately exercise all of the powers conferred by this Deed (unless the document appointing such Receiver states otherwise).

9.3 Remuneration of Receiver

The Security Agent may from time to time fix the remuneration of any Receiver appointed by it from time to time. For the purpose of this sub-clause, the limitation set out in section 109(6) of the LPA shall not apply.

- 9.4 Liability of the Security Agent for actions of a Receiver or Administrator
 - (a) Each Receiver shall be the agent of the relevant Chargor which shall be solely responsible for his acts or defaults, and for his remuneration and expenses, and be liable on any agreements or engagements made or entered into by him. No Secured Party shall be responsible for any misconduct, negligence or default of a Receiver.
 - (b) No Secured Party shall have any liability for the acts or omissions of an Administrator.

10. Powers of a Receiver

A Receiver shall have (and be entitled to exercise) in relation to the Security Assets over which he is appointed the following powers (as the same may be varied or extended by the provisions of this Deed):

- (a) all of the specific powers set out in Schedule 5 (Powers of Receiver);
- (b) all of the powers of an administrative receiver set out in schedule 1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 (whether or not the Receiver is an administrative receiver);

- (c) all of the powers conferred from time to time on receivers, mortgagors and mortgagees in possession by the LPA;
- (d) all of the powers conferred on the Security Agent under this Deed;
- (e) all the powers and rights of a legal and beneficial owner and the power to do or omit to do anything which a Chargor itself could do or omit to do; and
- (f) the power to do all things which, in the opinion of the Receiver, are incidental to any of the powers, functions, authorities or discretions conferred or vested in the Receiver pursuant to this Deed or upon receivers by statute or law generally (including the bringing or defending of proceedings in the name of, or on behalf of, a Chargor; the collection and/or realisation of Security Assets in such manner and on such terms as the Receiver sees fit; and the execution of documents in the name of a Chargor (whether under hand, or by way of deed or by utilisation of the company seal of a Chargor)).

11. Application of monies

11.1 Order of application

All amounts from time to time received or recovered by the Security Agent pursuant to the terms of this Deed or in connection with the realisation or enforcement of all or any part of the Security Interest created by this Deed (for the purposes of this clause, the "**Recoveries**") shall be applied in accordance with clause 32 (*Application of proceeds*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement. The provisions of this clause will override any appropriation made by a Chargor.

11.2 Prospective liabilities

The Security Agent may, in its discretion, hold any amount of the Recoveries in an interest bearing suspense or impersonal account(s) in the name of the Security Agent with such financial institution (including itself) and for so long as the Security Agent shall think fit (the interest being credited to the relevant account) for later application under sub-clause 11.1 (*Order of application*) in respect of:

- (a) any sum to a Secured Party; and
- (b) any part of the Secured Liabilities,

that the Security Agent reasonably considers, in each case, might become due or owing at any time in the future.

11.3 Investment of proceeds

Prior to the application of the proceeds of the Recoveries in accordance with sub-clause 11.1 (Order of application) the Security Agent may, in its discretion, hold all or part of those proceeds in an interest bearing suspense or impersonal account(s) in the name of the Security Agent with such financial institution (including itself) and for so long as the Security Agent shall think fit (the interest being credited to the relevant account) pending the application from time to time of those monies in the Security Agent's discretion in accordance with the provisions of sub-clause 11.1 (Order of application).

11.4 Currency conversion

(a) For the purpose of, or pending the discharge of, any of the Secured Liabilities the Security Agent may convert any monies received or recovered by the Security Agent from one currency to another, at a market rate of exchange.

(b) The obligations of any Chargor to pay in the due currency shall only be satisfied to the extent of the amount of the due currency purchased after deducting the costs of conversion.

11.5 Permitted deductions

The Security Agent shall be entitled, in its discretion:

- (a) to set aside by way of reserve, amounts required to meet, and to make and pay, any deductions and withholdings (on account of taxes or otherwise) which it is or may be required by any applicable law to make from any distribution or payment made by it under this Deed; and
- (b) to pay all Taxes which may be assessed against it in respect of any of the Security Assets, or as a consequence of performing its duties, or by virtue of its capacity as Security Agent under any of the Finance Documents or otherwise (other than in connection with its remuneration for performing its duties under this Deed).

11.6 Good discharge

- (a) Any payment to be made in respect of the Secured Liabilities by the Security Agent may be made to the Noteholder Representative on behalf of the Finance Parties and any payment made in that way shall be a good discharge, to the extent of that payment, by the Security Agent.
- (b) The Security Agent is under no obligation to make the payments to the Noteholder Representative under sub-clause 11.6(a) in the same currency as that in which the obligations and liabilities owing to the relevant Finance Party are denominated.

12. Protection of third parties

12.1 No obligation to enquire

No purchaser from, or other person dealing with, a Secured Party shall be obliged or concerned to enquire whether:

- (a) the right of the Secured Party to exercise any of the powers conferred by this Deed has arisen or become exercisable or as to the propriety or validity of the exercise or purported exercise of any such power; or
- (b) any of the Secured Liabilities remains outstanding or be concerned with notice to the contrary and the title and position of such a purchaser or other person shall not be impeachable by reference to any of those matters.

12.2 Receipt conclusive

The receipt of the Security Agent or any Receiver shall be an absolute and a conclusive discharge to a purchaser, and shall relieve such purchaser of any obligation to see to the application of any monies paid to or by the direction of the Security Agent or any Receiver.

13. Protection of the Secured Parties

13.1 No liability

No Secured Party shall be liable in respect of any of the Security Assets or for any loss or damage which arises out of the exercise or the attempted or purported exercise of, or the failure to exercise any of, their respective powers.

13.2 Possession of Security Assets

Without prejudice to sub-clause 13.1 (*No liability*), if a Secured Party enters into possession of the Security Assets, it will not be liable to account as mortgagee in possession and may at any time at its discretion go out of such possession.

13.3 No proceedings

No Party (other than the Security Agent, a Receiver or a Delegate in respect of its own officers, employees or agents) may take any proceedings against any officer, employee or agent of a Secured Party in respect of any claim it might have against a Secured Party or in respect of any act or omission of any kind by that officer, employee or agent in relation to any Finance Document or any Security Asset and any officer, employee or agent of a Secured Party may rely on this sub-clause subject to sub-clause 1.4 (*Third party rights*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement and the provisions of the Third Parties Rights Act.

14. Cumulative powers and avoidance of payments

14.1 Cumulative powers

The powers which this Deed confers on the Security Agent and any Receiver appointed under this Deed are cumulative, without prejudice to their respective powers under the general law, and may be exercised as often as the relevant person thinks appropriate. The Security Agent or the Receiver may, in connection with the exercise of their powers, join or concur with any person in any transaction, scheme or arrangement whatsoever. The respective powers of the Security Agent and the Receiver will in no circumstances be suspended, waived or otherwise prejudiced by anything other than an express consent or amendment.

14.2 Amounts avoided

If any amount paid by a Chargor in respect of the Secured Liabilities is capable of being avoided or set aside on the liquidation or administration of a Chargor or otherwise, then for the purposes of this Deed that amount shall not be considered to have been paid.

14.3 Discharge conditional

Any settlement or discharge between a Chargor and the Security Agent shall be conditional upon no security or payment to the Security Agent by a Chargor or any other person being avoided, set aside, ordered to be refunded or reduced by virtue of any provision or enactment relating to insolvency and accordingly (but without limiting the other rights of the Security Agent under this Deed) the Security Agent shall be entitled to recover from each Chargor the value which the Security Agent has placed on that security or the amount of any such payment as if that settlement or discharge had not occurred.

15. Ruling-off accounts

If the Security Agent receives notice of any subsequent Security Interest or other interest affecting any of the Security Assets (except as permitted by the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement) it may open a new account for each relevant Chargor in its books. If it does not do so then (unless it gives written notice to the contrary to the Chargors or any of them), as from the time it receives that notice, all payments made by the relevant Chargor to it (in the absence of any express appropriation to the contrary) shall be treated as having been credited to a new account of that Chargor and not as having been applied in reduction of the Secured Liabilities.

16. Power of attorney

16.1 Each Chargor, by way of security, irrevocably and severally appoints each of the Security Agent and any Receiver as its attorney (with full power of substitution and delegation) in its

name and on its behalf and as its act and deed to execute, seal and deliver (using the company seal where appropriate) and otherwise perfect and do any deed, assurance, agreement, instrument, act or thing which it ought to execute and do under the terms of this Deed, or which may be required or deemed proper in the exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the Security Agent or any Receiver under this Deed, provided that prior to the occurrence of a Portfolio Event of Default the Security Agent or any Receiver may only exercise such powers in circumstances where a Chargor has failed to carry out such obligation within 5 Business Days of the Security Agent giving notice to the Borrower or that Chargor becoming aware of such failure.

16.2 Each Chargor covenants with each of the Security Agent and any Receiver to ratify and confirm all such acts or things made, done or executed by that attorney.

17. Delegation

- 17.1 A Secured Party may, at any time, delegate by power of attorney or otherwise to any person for any period, all or any of the rights, powers and discretions vested in it by or pursuant to this Deed.
- 17.2 That delegation may be made upon any terms and conditions (including the power to subdelegate) and subject to any restrictions that that Secured Party may, in its discretion, think fit in the interests of the Secured Parties and it shall not be bound to supervise, or be in any way responsible for any loss incurred by reason of any misconduct or default on the part of any such delegate or sub-delegate.

18. Redemption of prior charges

The Security Agent may redeem any prior Security Interest on or relating to any of the Security Assets or procure the transfer of that Security Interest to itself, and may settle and pass the accounts of any person entitled to that prior Security Interest. Any account so settled and passed shall (subject to any manifest error) be conclusive and binding on the Chargors. Each Chargor will on demand pay to the Security Agent all principal monies and interest and all losses incidental to any such redemption or transfer.

19. Set-off and other rights

19.1 Set-off rights of the Secured Parties

A Secured Party may set off any matured obligation due from an Obligor under the Finance Documents (to the extent beneficially owned by that Finance Party) against any matured obligation owed by that Finance Party to an Obligor, regardless of the place of payment, booking branch or currency of either obligation . If the obligations are in different currencies, the Finance Party may convert either obligation at a market rate of exchange in its usual course of business for the purposes of the set-off.

19.2 Unliquidated claims

If the relevant obligation or liability is unliquidated or unascertained, the Secured Party may set-off the amount which it estimates (in good faith) will be the final amount of that obligation or liability once it becomes liquidated or ascertained.

19.3 No deductions

All payments under this Deed by the Chargor shall be made without any set-off, counterclaim or equity an (subject to the following sentence) free from, clear of and without deduction for any taxes, duties, levies, imposts or charges whatsoever, present or future. If the Chargor is compelled by the law of any applicable jurisdiction (or by an order of any regulatory authority in such jurisdiction) to withhold or deduct any sums in respect of taxes, duties, levies, imposts or charges from any amount payable to a Secured Party under this Deed or, if any such withholding or deduction is made in respect of any recovery under this Deed, the Chargor

shall pay such additional amount so as to ensure that the net amount received by that Secured Party shall equal the full amount due to it under the provisions of this Deed (had no such withholding or deduction been made).

20. Miscellaneous

20.1 Assignment

No Chargor may assign any of its rights or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Deed. The Security Agent may assign and transfer all or any part of its rights and obligations under this Deed.

20.2 Counterparts

- (a) This Deed may be executed in any number of counterparts, and this has the same effect as if the signatures on the counterparts were on a single copy of this Deed.
- (b) Failure by one or more Parties ("Non-Signatories") to execute this Deed on the date of this Deed will not invalidate the provisions of this Deed as between the other Parties who do execute this Deed. Any Non-Signatories may execute this Deed (or a counterpart of this Deed) on a subsequent date and will thereupon become bound by its provisions.
- (c) If any one or more of the Chargors is not bound by any or all of the provisions of this Deed (whether by reason of lack of capacity, improper execution, failure to execute or for any other reason whatsoever) the remaining Chargors shall nonetheless continue to be bound as if such Chargor had never been a party.

20.3 Certificates conclusive

Any certification or determination by a Secured Party of a rate or amount under this Deed is, in the absence of manifest error, conclusive evidence of the matters to which it relates.

20.4 Covenant to release

At the end of the Security Period, the Security Agent shall, at the request and cost of the Chargors, release the Security Assets from the security constituted by this Deed (including any assignment by way of security).

20.5 Invalidity of any provision

If, at any time, any provision of this Deed is or becomes illegal, invalid or unenforceable in any respect under any law of any jurisdiction, neither the legality, validity or enforceability of the remaining provisions nor the legality, validity or enforceability of such provision under the law of any other jurisdiction will in any way be affected or impaired.

20.6 Disclosure

A Secured Party may disclose to any person to whom it discloses Confidential Information in accordance with clause 29.7 (*Disclosure of information*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement any information about the Chargor, the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement or this Deed as that Secured Party shall consider appropriate.

20.7 Notices

The provisions of clause 38 (*Notices*) of the Subscription and Common Terms Agreement shall be deemed to be incorporated into this Deed, mutatis mutandis, as though set out in full in this Deed.

21. Governing law

This Deed and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

22. Enforcement

22.1 Jurisdiction

- (a) The courts of England have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Deed (including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this Deed or any non-contractual obligation arising out of or in connection with this Deed) (a "Dispute").
- (b) The Parties agree that the courts of England are the most appropriate and convenient courts to settle Disputes and accordingly no Party will argue to the contrary.
- (c) This clause is for the benefit of the Security Agent only. As a result, the Security Agent shall not be prevented from taking proceedings relating to a Dispute in any other courts with jurisdiction. To the extent allowed by law, the Security Agent may take concurrent proceedings in any number of jurisdictions.

In witness this Deed is executed as a deed on the date appearing at the head of page 1.

Schedule 1
The Original Chargors

Name of Original Chargor	Jurisdiction of incorporation/formation (if applicable)	Registration number (if any)
ACP I Shareco Limited	England & Wales	09330788
ACP Scot Wind Limited	England & Wales	11224109
ACP Solar Limited	England & Wales	11112150
Bellstane Wind Limited	Scotland	SC446746
Breagho Limited	Northern Ireland	NI618830
Bruachaig Hydro Limited	Scotland	SC484269
Chaorach Holdings Ltd	Scotland	SC413557
Chaorach Hydro Limited	Scotland	SC440285
Dullerton Road Ltd	Northern Ireland	NI611705
Green Highland Renewables (Loch Arkaig) Limited	Scotland	SC452999
Gortumly Hill Ltd	Northern Ireland	NI611706
Infinite Investments (Tafarnaubach) Ltd	England & Wales	9029487
Infinite Ventures (Blaencilgoed) Limited	England & Wales	8128451
Infinite Ventures (Goathill) Limited	England & Wales	8263487
Knockavannon Ltd	Northern Ireland	NI618533
Liatrie Burn Hydro Ltd	Scotland	SC489734
Moneyduff Road Ltd	Northern Ireland	NI618270
Myroe Energy Ltd	Northern Ireland	NI615946
Social Power (Harlow) Limited	England & Wales	7850334
South Arnloss Windfarm Ltd	Scotland	SC488465
Sterke Wind Ltd	Scotland	SC422330
Synergy Wind Limited	Northern Ireland	NI629504

Tecsola Limited	England & Wales	7721019
WED Lawrence Limited	England & Wales	9642701

Schedule 2

Security Assets

Part 1

Property

Project leases

riesa palabateka en		No construction and the second se) Substitution to the constitution of the cons
WED Lawrence	Wales	WED Luwrence Limited	Land lying to the south-least of Johnston MR Farm, Old Hekin Road, Heverfordwest (SA62 3EL) registered under title number: CYM682756
FEP - South Arnless	Scotland	South Arrioss Windfarm Limited	ALL and WHOLE the tensor's interest in the lease of the subjects at ground and access at South Ankloss. Stammannan and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number STG74804.
FEP - Sterké Wind (Codaton)	England		Land at Collaton Farm, Kilkhampton Road. Bude. Comwall EX23 9PZ registered under tide number Cl.315594
South Nittanshead	Scotland	ACP (Scot Wind) Ltd	ALL and VMOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at Turbine Stes and a Substation Site at SQUTH NITTANSHEAD, NEW PITSUGO, FRASERBURGH and registered in the Land Repister of Scotland under Title Number ABN118819
Royal Tarteir - Turbine 1	Scotland	ACP (Scot Wind) Ltd	ALL and VIHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at the wind turbine at Royal Tarlair, Macduff and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number BNF10311
Royal Tarlaz - Turbine 2	Scotland	ACP (Scot Wind) Ltd	ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at Royal Tarlak, Macduff and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number BNF10490
Eekstane	Scotland	Belistane Wind Limited	(1) Subjects at Plot 3. Belstone Form. Riggend, Airdne registered at the Land Register of Scotland with title number LAN214776 and (2) Subjects at Plot 4, Belstano Form, Riggend, Airdne pending registration at the Land Register of Scotland with the number LAN239098
Blaensigaed	Wales	Infinite Ventures (Blaenchgoed) Ltd	Land lying to the north of Islands View, Rosemany Lane Ludchurch, Narberth registered under title number CYM610642
Tafamaubach	Wales	brifinte investments (Tafarnaubach) Lonited	Pfot 30, Tafarnaubach Industrial Estate, Tafamaubach, Tredegar (NP22 3AA) registered under title number: CYM633184
Goathili (Coller Duarrying)	Scotland	Infinite Ventures (Goathill) Ltd	ALL and VMHOLE the tenant a interest in subjects at Goubill Quarry, Easter Sucklyvie, Cowdenbeath registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number FFE107225
Gosthill (Duncan Caffer)	Scattend	kਾਲੰਜਾਵੇe Ventures (Goath#) Ltd	ALL and VHIOLE the tenant einterest in subjects at Gosphill Quarry, Easter Bucklyvie, Cowdenbeish registered in the Land Register of Scodland under Title Number FFE107228
Water ROC Myrce Energy Ltd - Churchland	Northern Ireland	Myroe Energy Lid	A plot of land in the low-hand of South Bal-inteer situate to the south west side of Churchland Lane, Colerana registered under felio number LY110596L
Myroe Energy Ltd - Drones	Northern Ireland	Myroe Energy Ltd	A piot of land in the townland of Ballyportery North situate to the south east side of Drones Road Dunkty, Barlymena registered under the number AN211309L
Myrse Energy Ltd - Kølyglen	Northern Ireland	Myroe Energy Ltd	A plot of find in the low-hand Ballykeel situate to the south west side of Mullaghaandali Road, Larne registered under folio number AN211313L
Wind Connect - Breaghs Wind Ltd	Northern Ireland		A plot of land in line townland of Broagho shuste to the north west ade of Currin Road, Enniskillen registered under folio number FE92519L
Wind Connect - Knockgyannon Wind Ltd	Normern Ireland	Knockevannen Limited	A plot of land skuated in the townland of Knockovennon registered under Joko number AR 12181SL.
Wind Connect - Maneyduff Rd Ltd	Northern Ireland	Moneyoulf Road Limited	A plot of land in the townkind of Bailbogy situate to the west side of Moneyduff Road, Clagh registered under folio number AN204505L
Gorlumly Hill Ltd	Northern Ireland	Dulerton Road Ltd	Lands at Dullerton Road. Councy Tyrone, registered under folio number TY66502L

Dullerton Road Lta	Northern Ireland	Gortumiy Hill Ltd	. A plot of land in the rownland of Gortmonty, County Tyrono registered under folio number Ty96333L
Synergy Wind Ltd - Belfast Road	Northern treland	Synergy Wind Umited	A plot of (and in the townland of Legaloy registered under falls number AN219832L
Synergy Wind ald - Mullaghdrin	Northern kefand	Synergy Wind Elmiked	A plot of land in the traveland of Mullaghdan Road and comprising a turbine situate to the west side of Mullaghdan Road. Dromato registered under folio number CN225024L.
Synergy Wind Ltd - Priestland	Northern Ireland	Synergy Wind Limited	A plot of land in the townland of Walk Mill registered under fallo number AN2182181.
Bruachaig		Bruzchały Hydro Linsted	ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at Abhainn Bruachaig Hydro Scheme, Kinischawe Achinesheen and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number ROS17757
Chaorach - Access Lease (also known as Auchessan Estate)	Scotland		ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at ground lying on the south side of the read between Chlantarich and Killin and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Tide Number PTH42795
Chacrach - FCS lease	Scatland	Chaorach Hydro Llmited	ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at Chaorach, Killin and registered in the Land Register of Scatland under Title Number PTH44118
Chaorach - Suie Estate	Scotland		ALL and WHOLE the tenants interest in the lease of the subjects at Lub Farm. Gien Dochart and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number PTH42548
Arkaig	Scatiand	Green Highland Renewables (Loch Arkaig) Limited	ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the subjects known as hydro-electric scheme at River Arkaig, Achmacarry Estates, Spean Bridge registered in the Land Register of Scotland under Title Number (NY34961
Listre Burn	Scattend	Listie Burn Hydro Ltd	ALL and WHOLE the tenant's interest in the lease of the subjects at LIATRIE BURN, GLEN CANNICH and registered in the Land Register of Scotland under This Number INV35512

Residential rooftop solar leases

sset ID	Company	Address	Post code
1	ACP Solar Limited	41 Main Street	B11 1RU
2	ACP Solar Limited	45 Ivor Road	B11 4NR
3	ACP Solar Limited	9 Ivor Road	B11 4NR
4	ACP Solar Limited	281 Lordswood Road	B17 8PR
5	ACP Solar Limited	44 Landgate Road	B21 8JH
6	ACP Solar Limited	46 Landgate Road	B21 8JH
7	ACP Solar Limited	213 Garrets Green Lane	B26 2SA
8	ACP Solar Limited	20 Copthall Road	B21 8JJ
9	ACP Solar Limited	68 Sandwell Road	B21 8ND
10	ACP Solar Limited	62 Andrew Gardens	B21 9PN
11	ACP Solar Limited	70 Andrew Gardens	B21 9PN
12	ACP Solar Limited	72 Andrew Gardens	B21 9PN
13	ACP Solar Limited	85 Andrew Gardens	B21 9PW
14	ACP Solar Limited	58 Comberton Road	B26 2TF
15	ACP Solar Limited	32 Briddsland Road	B33 OBG
16	ACP Solar Limited	398 Kitts Green Road	B33 0DP
17	ACP Solar Limited	177 East Meadway	B33 0EN
18	ACP Solar Limited	175 East Meadway	B33 0EN
19	ACP Solar Limited	231 East Meadway	B33 0EN
20	ACP Solar Limited	233 East Meadway	B33 0EN
21	ACP Solar Limited	19 Chelmsley Grove	B33 0EU
22	ACP Solar Limited	18 Chelmsley Grove	B33 OEU
23	ACP Solar Limited	190 East Meadway	B33 0EW
24	ACP Solar Limited	168 East Meadway	B33 0EW
25	ACP Solar Limited	578 Bordesley Green East	B33 8RU
26	ACP Solar Limited	419 Heath Way	B34 6QN
27	ACP Solar Limited	31 Pear Tree Road	B34 6RY
28	ACP Solar Limited	91 Silverbirch Road	B37 6AT
29	ACP Solar Limited	33 Heather Road	B43 58X
30	ACP Solar Limited	2 CLAVERDON DRIVE	B43 5HP
31	ACP Solar Limited	42 WOODFORT ROAD	B43 5QL
32	ACP Solar Limited	10 Willow Road	B43 6LB
33	ACP Solar Limited	10 RALEIGH CROFT	B43 7SN
34	ACP Solar Limited	15 Valley Farm Road	B45 9QX
35	ACP Solar Limited	19 Sandstone Avenue	845 9YF
36	ACP Solar Limited	9 Hill rise View	B60 1GA
37	ACP Solar Limited	3 Roebuck Lane	B70 6QP
38	ACP Solar Limited	23 Whiting	B77 1HP
39	ACP Solar Limited	10 Welford Road	B77 1NH
40	ACP Solar Limited	32 Welford Road	877 1NH
41	ACP Solar Limited	22 Welford Road	B77 1NH
42	ACP Solar Limited	23 Welford Road	B77 1NH
43	ACP Solar Limited	24 Welford Road	B77 1NH
44	ACP Solar Limited	50 Grayling	B77 1NR
45	ACP Solar Limited	77 Ascot Drive	B77 1QL
46	ACP Solar Limited	22 Arbor Close	B77 2AW
47	ACP Solar Limited	130 Medway	B77 2JW
48	ACP Solar Limited	129 Medway	B77 2JW
49	ACP Solar Limited	8 Warwick Road	B77 3EU
50	ACP Solar Limited	5 CORNEL	B77 4EF
51	ACP Solar Limited	10 RIBBLESDALE	B77 4LQ
52	ACP Solar Limited	1 Ribblesdale	B77 4LQ
53	ACP Solar Limited	80 Sycamore	B77 5HE
54	ACP Solar Limited	68 Tinkers Green	B77 St.L
55	ACP Solar Limited	18 BAKERS WALK	B77 5LP
56	ACP Solar Limited	23 Lakeland Drive	877 STG
57	ACP Solar Limited	19 Lakeland Drive	B77 5TG
58	ACP Solar Limited	67 College Road	B8 3SH
59	ACP Solar Limited	30 Shelsley Way	B91 3UZ
60	ACP Solar Limited	122 Swanswell Road	B92 7EZ
61	ACP Solar Limited	64 Wheelers Lane	B97 6GT
62	ACP Solar Limited	423 Birmingham Road	897 6RL
63	ACP Solar Limited	46 Middleton Close	B98 OLX
64	ACP Solar Limited	94 Atcham Close	B98 ONZ
65	ACP Solar Limited	13 Berkeley Close	898 OQB
66	ACP Solar Limited	29 Otter Close	B98 0G3
67	ACP Solar Limited	30 Otter Close	B98 0SJ
68	ACP Solar Limited	16 Duncan Gardens	8A1 4NQ
69	ACP Solar Limited	14 Packsaddle Way	8A11 2JU
70		125 Pound Street	
	ACP Solar Limited		8A12 8NS
71 77	ACP Solar Limited	25 Clay Close	BA13 4DU
72 72	ACP Solar Limited	32 Tyning Road	BAZ SHX
73	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	18 Misburg Close 50 Shapway Road	BA4 5GB BA4 6JT
74			

76	ACP Solar Limited	6 Belben Road,Poole	BH12 4PH
77	ACP Solar Limited	31 Clayford Close	BH17 9BS
78	ACP Solar Limited	31 Bettiscombe Close	BH17 9DH
79	ACP Solar Limited	5 Treemaines Road	
			BN23 7AE
80	ACP Solar Limited	7 Jay Close	BN23 7RW
81	ACP Solar Limited	7 Timberlaine Road	BN24 6DE
82	ACP Solar Limited	1 Penlands Way	BN44 3PN
83	ACP Solar Limited	122 Ambleside Avenue	BS10 6HE
84	ACP Solar Limited	46 Charlton Lane	BS10 6SQ
85	ACP Solar Limited	23 BICKERTON CLOSE	
			BS10 7LH
86	ACP Solar Limited	79 BARROWMEAD DRIVE	BS11 OJH
87	ACP Solar Limited	51 Broadlands Orive	B511 OPF
88	ACP Solar Limited	13 TAYLOR GARDENS	BS13 9DN
89	ACP Solar Limited	120 Newland road	BS13 9DY
90	ACP Solar Limited	60 Court Farm Road	BS14 DEG
91	ACP Solar Limited	41 Lulworth Crescent	
			BS16 6RZ
92	ACP Solar Limited	58 Griffin Road	BS21 6HJ
93	ACP Solar Limited	29 Lime Close	BS22 6RP
94	ACP Solar Limited	4 Chesters	BS30 8AQ
95	ACP Solar Limited	9 SUNNYDALE DRIVE	8530 9YH
96	ACP Solar Limited	110 MILL END ROAD	CB1 9JR
97	ACP Solar Limited	58 Peaslands Road	CB11 3EG
98	ACP Solar Limited	14 Bunters Road	CB8 8XY
99	ACP Solar Limited	108 Heol Onnen	CF33 4DS
100	ACP Solar Limited	36 falcon Road	CF63 2AT
101	ACP Solar Limited	2 Littlebury Court	CM15 0XQ
102	ACP Solar Limited	151 The Maples	CM19 4RD
103	ACP Solar Limited	23 Keynes Way	CO12 3UA
104	ACP Solar Limited	-	
		26 Chase Lane	CO12 4NB
105	ACP Solar Limited	15 Winterbourne	CO14 8NX
106	ACP Solar Limited	8 Brian Bishop Close	CO14 8QH
107	ACP Solar Limited	3 Field Walk	CO14 8RU
108	ACP Solar Limited	89 Coopers Lane	CO15 2DA
109	ACP Solar Limited	8 Ash Close	CO15 2DE
110	ACP Solar Limited	28 Flowers Way	
		•	CO15 2EP
111	ACP Solar Limited	77 Broadway	CO15 2HF
112	ACP Solar Limited	61 Park Square East	CO15 2NP
113	ACP Solar Limited	6 Tyndale Drive	CO15 2PP
114	ACP Solar Limited	15 Tudor Close	CO15 2PR
115	ACP Solar Limited	22 Golf Green Road	CO15 2RH
116	ACP Solar Limited	30 Golf Green Road	CO15 2RH
117	ACP Solar Limited	24 Golf Green Road	
			CO15 2RH
118	ACP Solar Limited	6 Golf Green Road	CO15 2RH
119	ACP Solar Limited	8 Golf Green Road	CO15 2RH
120	ACP Solar Limited	117 Golf Green Road	CO15 2RJ
121	ACP Solar Limited	11 Cornflower Road	CO15 ZRZ
122	ACP Solar Limited	9 Cornflower Road	CO15 2RZ
123	ACP Solar Limited	39 Rosemary Way	CO15 2SD
124	ACP Solar Limited	229 Coppins Road	
		- · ·	CO15 3LA
125	ACP Solar Limited	227 Coppins Road	CO15 3LA
126	ACP Solar Limited	10 Fairfield Road	CO15 3QR
127	ACP Solar Limited	42 Ramplings Avenue	CO15 4BX
128	ACP Solar Limited	7 Camelia Avenue	CO16 7DE
129	ACP Solar Limited	4 Camelia Avenue	CO16 7DE
130	ACP Solar Limited	15 Cottage Walk	CO16 8DG
131	ACP Solar Limited	34 Cottage Grove	
		-	CO16 8DJ
132	ACP Solar Limited	24 Woodrows Lane	CO16 8DN
133	ACP Solar Limited	209 Constable Avenue	CO16 8XE
134	ACP Solar Limited	201 Constable Avenue	CO16 8XF
135	ACP Solar Limited	2 Dunthorpe Road	CO16 8YN
136	ACP Solar Limited	7 Thornwood Close	CO5 8BU
137	ACP Solar Limited	Orchard House Old Road, Whitehouse	CO6 1RS
138	ACP Solar Limited	8 Sunnyside Road	
		•	CO6 3ND
139	ACP Solar Limited	10 St Andrews Place	CO7 ORH
140	ACP Solar Limited	2 Honeysuckley Way	CO7 8HW
142	ACP Solar Limited	15 Cliftonville Avenue	CT12 6DS
143	ACP Solar Limited	27 Ethelbert Road	CT14 6RA
144	ACP Solar Limited	29 Ethelbert Road	CT14 6RA
145	ACP Solar Limited	8 Napchester Road	CT16 3JD
146	ACP Solar Limited	96 The Street	
			CT18 7DE
148	ACP Solar Limited	6 Clare Drive	CT6 7QT
149	ACP Solar Limited	24 Daimler Avenue	CT6 8AE
150	ACP Solar Limited	8 Ford Close	CT6 8AN
151	ACP Solar Limited	59 Queen berthas Avenue	CT7 98H
152	ACP Solar Limited	11 Teynham Close	CT9 3JW
153	ACP Solar Limited	3 Roseacre Court	
			CT9 3NU
154	ACP Solar Limited	34 Gloucester Avenue	CT9 3NW

155	ACP Solar Limited	1 Giles Gardens	CT9 4BD
156	ACP Solar Limited	25 Ansley Common	CV10 DPQ
157	ACP Solar Limited	64 Bretts Hall Estate	CV10 OPW
158	ACP Solar Limited	24 Brendon Way	CV10 8NW
159	ACP Solar Limited	474 Kingswood Road	CV10 8QG
160	ACP Solar Limited	17 Portland Drive	CV10 9HZ
161	ACP Solar Limited	19 Portland Drive	CV10 9HZ
162	ACP Solar Limited	15 BEVERLEY AVENUE	CV10 9JP
163	ACP Solar Limited	19 BEVERLEY AVENUE	
			CV10 9JP
164	ACP Solar Limited	17 Caroline Close	CV11 4XY
165	ACP Solar Limited	26 KIMBERLEY ROAD	CV12 8DX
166	ACP Solar Limited	42 Ashburton Road	CV2 1AL
167	ACP Solar Limited	48 Petitor Crescent	CV2 1EU
168	ACP Solar Limited	2 WISTERIA CLOSE	CV2 1JP
169	ACP Solar Limited	42 Sycamore Road	CV2 1LJ
170	ACP Solar Limited	21 Lentons Lane	CV2 1NX
171	ACP Solar Limited	85 Foxford Crescent	
	ACP Solar Limited		CV2 1QB
172		23 HIPSWELL HIGHWAY	CV2 5EZ
173	ACP Solar Limited	33 Mayflower Drive	CV2 5NL
174	ACP Solar Limited	16 Barbican rise	CV2 5NR
175	ACP Solar Limited	15 Fosterd Road	CV21 1DE
176	ACP Solar Limited	101 Fosterd Road	CV21 1DE
177	ACP Solar Limited	13 Fosterd Road	CV21 1DE
178	ACP Solar Limited	61 Yates Avenue	CV21 1DF
179	ACP Solar Limited	74 Yates Avenue	
180	ACP Solar Limited		CV21 1DG
		191 Norman Road	CV21 1DN
181	ACP Solar Limited	35 Yates Avenue	CV21 1DQ
182	ACP Solar Limited	73 Pantolf Place	CV21 1HR
183	ACP Solar Limited	26 Copeland	CV21 1NL
184	ACP Solar Limited	61 Glebe Crescent	CV21 2HG
185	ACP Solar Limited	103 High Street	CV21 4HD
186	ACP Solar Limited	86 Wentworth Road	CV22 6BQ
187	ACP Solar Limited	88 Wentworth Road	CV22 6BQ
188	ACP Solar Limited	28 Barrington Road	
189	ACP Solar Limited	-	CV22 7HP
		9 Lindley Road	CV3 1GX
190	ACP Solar Limited	43 Monks Road	CV3 2BQ
191	ACP Solar Limited	36 Brinklow Road	CV3 2HY
192	ACP Solar Limited	46 Somerly Close	CV3 2LA
193	ACP Solar Limited	14 Portree Avenue	CV3 2NZ
194	ACP Solar Limited	6 Langbank Avenue	CV3 2RG
195	ACP Solar Limited	21 RIVERSIDE CLOSE	CV3 4AT
196	ACP Solar Limited	31 Kingsway	CV31 3LW
197	ACP Solar Limited	10 Hazel Close	CV31 SEVI
198	ACP Solar Limited		
		76 Villiers Street	CV32 5YF
199	ACP Solar Limited	30 Oakwood Grove	CV34 5TD
200	ACP Solar Limited	5 Templars Fields	CV4 8FR
201	ACP Solar Limited	86 Prior Derum Walk	CV4 8FS
202	ACP Solar Limited	62 Prior Deram Walk	CV4 8FS
203	ACP Solar Limited	89 Gerard Avenue	CV4 BFY
204	ACP Solar Limited	29 Juniper Drive	CV5 7QH
205	ACP Solar Limited	11 Headington Avenue	CV6 2GX
206	ACP Solar Limited	9 Rocken End	CV6 5TH
207	ACP Solar Limited	8 PENNINGTON WAY	
208	ACP Solar Limited		CV6 5T1
	ACP Solar Crimted ACP Solar Limited	11 Pembury Avenue	CV6 6JT
209		8 Horse Shoe Road	CV6 6JY
210	ACP Solar Limited	116 Glenmore Drive	CV6 6LZ
211	ACP Solar Limited	YAW NOZNAH EE	CV6 6PL
212	ACP Solar Limited	1 RUDGARD ROAD	CV6 6PN
213	ACP Solar Limited	7 Dodgson Close	CV6 6PX
214	ACP Solar Limited	3 DODGSON CLOSE	CV6 6PX
215	ACP Solar Limited	10 Dadgson Clase	CV6 6PX
216	ACP Solar Limited	12 Dodgson Clase	CV6 6PX
217	ACP Solar Limited	106 Berkswell Road	CV6 7DL
218	ACP Solar Limited	3 Thomas Lane Street	
219	ACP Solar Limited		CV6 7FE
		4 TALLAND AVENUE	CV6 7NX
220	ACP Solar Limited	47 Princess Road	CV9 1LD
221	ACP Solar Limited	8 Loveday Close	CV9 3AT
222	ACP Solar Limited	57 York Avenue	CV9 3BD
223	ACP Solar Limited	81 St Georges Road	CV9 3BJ
224	ACP Solar Limited	6 Post Office Lane	CV9 3LW
225	ACP Solar Limited	3 Gill Crescent	DA11 7JJ
226	ACP Solar Limited	18 SPEEDWELL CLOSE	DE11 7JU
227	ACP Solar Limited	59 FABIS CLOSE	
228	ACP Solar Limited		DE11 9SL
		13 WINCHESTER CRESCENT	DE21 4EN
229	ACP Solar Limited	75 Winster Road	DE21 4JZ
230	ACP Solar Limited	79 Chesapeake Road	DE21 6RD
231	ACP Solar Limited	9 West Close	DE22 2BT

232	ACP Solar Limited	49 Enfield Road	DE22 4D
233	ACP Solar Limited	3 Alexandra Close	
			DE23 1G
234	ACP Solar Limited	8 Witham Drive	DE23 1Q
235	ACP Solar Limited	6 Rochester Close	DEZ4 OH
236	ACP Solar Limited	16 Portman Chase	DE24 380
237	ACP Solar Limited	14 Portman Chase	DE24 3B0
238	ACP Solar Limited	66 Hobkirk Drive	DE24 3D
239	ACP Solar Limited	17 Dunbar Road	DE24 3EI
240	ACP Solar Limited	156 Ladybank Road	DE3 ONF
241	ACP Solar Limited	31 Ingham Drive	DE3 ONY
		-	
242	ACP Solar Limited	6 Brampton Close	DE3 OQJ
243	ACP Solar Limited	8 Brampton Close	DE3 OQJ
244	ACP Solar Limited	1 Brampton Close	DE3 OQ.
245	ACP Solar Limited	24 Peartree Avenue	DES 3PR
246	ACP Solar Limited	17 Peartree Avenue	DES 3PR
247	ACP Solar Limited	7 Willow Clase	DE55 3A
248	ACP Solar Limited	15 Manifold Avenue	DE6 1FR
249	ACP Solar Limited	2 Manifold Avenue	DE6 1FR
250	ACP Solar Limited	79 Washford Road	DE65 5Hi
251	ACP Solar Limited	130 Twyford Road	DE65 6D
252	ACP Solar Limited	98 St Norbert Drive	DE7 4EH
253	ACP Solar Limited	41 Windermere Avenue	DE7 4FR
254	ACP Solar Limited	9 Windermere Avenue	DE7 4FR
255	ACP Solar Limited	5 Windermere Avenue	DE7 4FR
256	ACP Solar Limited	13 Glendon Road	DE7 4GC
257	ACP Solar Limited	24 WIRKSWORTH RD	DE7 4GS
258	ACP Solar Limited	6 Wirksworth Road	DE7 4GW
259	ACP Solar Limited	147 Ladywood Road	DE7 4NJ
260	ACP Solar Limited	65 OLD VILLAGE STREET	DN15 8T
261	ACP Solar Limited	11 WOODGARR AVENUE	DN17 3B
262	ACP Solar Limited	34A CHAPEL LANE	ON17 3E
263	ACP Solar Limited	8 Kexby Walk	DN21 1N
264	ACP Solar Limited	15 Foxby Lane	DN21 1P
265	ACP Solar Limited	205 JOSSEY LANE	DN5 9DZ
266	ACP Solar Limited	15 Mulberry Avenue	DN8 4SW
		•	
267	ACP Solar Limited	219 Caledon Road	E6 2EX
268	ACP Solar Limited	50 Haydons Park	EX14 2TA
269	ACP Solar Limited	51 The Walronds	EX16 SEE
270	ACP Solar Limited	48 Woodbury View	EX2 9JQ
		•	
271	ACP Solar Limited	18 South Avenue	EX39 4RE
272	ACP Solar Limited	14 Bridespring Walk	EX4 7EX
273	ACP Solar Limited	18 West View Close	EX5 2TW
274	ACP Solar Limited	6 Arthurs Close	EX8 4JZ
275	ACP Solar Limited	69 Branstree Road	
			FY4 4SR
276	ACP Solar Limited	132 Branstree Road	FY4 4TD
277	ACP Solar Limited	53 School Lane	GL2 4UH
278	ACP Solar Limited	26 Grayston Close	GL20 8AY
279	ACP Solar Limited	8 Green Close	GL3 4ND
280	ACP Solar Limited	62 Cedar Way	GU1 1IG
281	ACP Solar Limited	99 Cypress Road	GU1 1LY
282	ACP Solar Limited	76 Wordsworth Ave	GU46 5YF
283	ACP Solar Limited	477 Newton Dale	HU7 48W
284	ACP Solar Limited	479 Newtondale	HU7 48W
285	ACP Solar Limited	17 Ray Gardens	IG11 OPW
286	ACP Solar Limited	39 Lord Avenue	IGS OHP
287	ACP Solar Limited	10 Springfield Avenue	iP11 9JZ
288	ACP Solar Limited	15 Jays Green	IP20 9HQ
289	ACP Solar Limited	1 Church View, Harleston	IP20 9HR
290	ACP Solar Limited	55 Roydon Road	IP22 4LW
291	ACP Solar Limited	23 Garden Close	IP25 6DP
292	ACP Solar Limited	109 Thetford Road	IP27 0D8
293	ACP Solar Limited	71 Moss Way	L11 OBN
294	ACP Solar Limited	6 Dumbrees Road	L12 6RB
295	ACP Solar Limited	137 Moscow Drive	L13 7DQ
	ACD C To Control	11 BRINDLEY CLOSE	L21 9NR
296	ACP Solar Limited		L22 4RN
296 297			LZZ 4KIN
297	ACP Solar Limited	40 Glenwyllin Road	
297 298	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road	L23 9UJ
297	ACP Solar Limited	•	
297 298	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road	L23 9UJ L23 9UJ
297 298 299 300	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US
297 298 299 300 301	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road	L23 9UJ L23 9UJ L23 9US L25 2RA
297 298 299 300 301 302	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road	L23 9UJ L23 9UJ L23 9US L25 2RA L25 2RA
297 298 299 300 301	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road	L23 9UJ L23 9UJ L23 9US L25 2RA
297 298 299 300 301 302	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road	L23 9UJ L23 9UJ L23 9US L25 2RA L25 2RA
297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road 70 Cockshead Road 26 Murrayfield Road	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US 125 2RA 125 2RA 125 2RB 125 2SL
297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304 305	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road 70 Cockshead Road 26 Murrayfield Road 57 Arncliffe Road	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US 125 2RA 125 2RA 125 2RB 125 2SL 125 9PA
297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304 305 306	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road 70 Cockshead Road 26 Murrayfield Road 57 Arncliffe Road 31 Honey Hall Road	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US 125 2RA 125 2RA 125 2RB 125 2SL 125 9PA 126 1TE
297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304 305	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road 70 Cockshead Road 26 Murrayfield Road 57 Arncliffe Road	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US 125 2RA 125 2RA 125 2RB 125 2SL 125 9PA
297 298 299 300 301 302 303 304 305 306	ACP Solar Limited	28 Seven Acre Road 34 Seven Acre Road 3 Stile Hey 5 Cockshead Road 9 Cockshead Road 70 Cockshead Road 26 Murrayfield Road 57 Arncliffe Road 31 Honey Hall Road	123 9UJ 123 9UJ 123 9US 125 2RA 125 2RA 125 2RB 125 2SL 125 9PA 126 1TE

30 9	ACP Solar Limited	11 Birchen Road	L26 9TJ
310	ACP Solar Limited	46 BLAKEACRE ROAD	L26 9UY
311	ACP Solar Limited	68 Blakeacre Road	L26 9UZ
312	ACP Solar Limited	6 Stanton Close	L30 OQE
313	ACP Solar Limited	132 Lunar Drive	L30 7PN
314	ACP Solar Limited	63 Rainbow Drive	L31 1BY
315	ACP Solar Limited	97 Kendal Drive	L31 9AY
316	ACP Solar Limited	20 EASTFIELD WALK	L32 4TA
317	ACP Solar Limited	19 Trentham Road	L32 4UA
318	ACP Solar Limited	12 CARLIS ROAD	L32 6QS
319	ACP Solar Limited	19 SHALDON WALK	L32 6RR
320	ACP Solar Limited	5 Buxted Road	L32 65G
321	ACP Solar Limited	7 Buxted Road	L32 6SG
322	ACP Solar Limited	29 Albury Road	L32 7PP
323	ACP Solar Limited	11 ROUGHDALE CLOSE	
			L32 7Q5
324	ACP Solar Limited	84 PARK BROW DRIVE	L32 8TQ
325	ACP Solar Limited	45 Lydbury Crescent	L32 9RD
326	ACP Solar Limited	15 HENLOW AVENUE	L32 9RN
327	ACP Solar Limited	6 Henlow Avenue	L32 9RW
328	ACP Solar Limited	10 HENLOW AVENUE	L32 9RW
329	ACP Solar Limited	44 Scoter Road	L33 OXY
330	ACP Solar Limited	42 Scoter Road	L33 OXY
331	ACP Solar Limited	10 DERWENT CLOSE	L33 2DD
332	ACP Solar Limited	7 ENNERDALE CLOSE	L33 2DH
333	ACP Solar Limited	25 LOWESWATER WAY	L33 2DL
334	ACP Solar Limited	9 EASEDALE WALK	L33 2DR
335	ACP Solar Limited	3 Rydal Close	L33 2DS
336	ACP Solar Limited	29 Walpole Avenue	L35 2XX
337	ACP Solar Limited	57 Shaw Lane	L35 5BS
338	ACP Solar Limited	180 Thomas Drive	L35 SEQ
339	ACP Solar Limited	28 York Road, Huyton	L36 1XA
		,	
340	ACP Solar Limited	86 Huyton House Road	L36 2PQ
341	ACP Solar Limited	31 Lynton Road	L36 6HE
342	ACP Solar Limited	34 Portland Drive	LE10 15E
343	ACP Solar Limited	14 Flamville Road	LE10 2DQ
344	ACP Solar Limited	11 Woodstock Clase	LE10 2EG
345	ACP Solar Limited	76 Coventry Road	LE10 2HR
346	ACP Solar Limited	65 Grange Drive	LE10 2/T
347	ACP Solar Limited	26 Oak Close	LE10 ZJX
	ACP Solar Limited	27 Oak Close	
348			LE10 2JX
349	ACP Solar Limited	12 Chatsworth Close	LE10 2RJ
350	ACP Solar Limited	9 Hartington Green	LE10 2RZ
351	ACP Solar Limited	59 Twycross Road	LE10 2SF
352	ACP Solar Limited	14 Twycross Road	LE10 2SG
353	ACP Solar Limited	187 Brookside	LE10 2TH
354	ACP Solar Limited	92 Hermitage Road	LE11 4PF
355	ACP Solar Limited	24 Manor Farm Meadow	LE12 6LL
356	ACP Solar Limited	2 Belvoir Close	LE12 7BL
357	ACP Solar Limited	87 Boundary Road	LE12 7EP
358	ACP Solar Limited	40 KINGFISHER ROAD	LE12 7FG
359	ACP Solar Limited	20 Ash Grove	LE12 7HJ
360	ACP Solar Limited	11 Ash Grove	LE12 7HJ
361	ACP Solar Limited	3 Ainsworth Drive	LE12 7QN
362	ACP Solar Limited	229 AYLESTONE LANE	LE18 1BE
363	ACP Solar Limited	18 Shenley Road	LE18 3QL
364	ACP Solar Limited	48 Sussex Road	LE18 4WQ
365	ACP Solar Limited	73 Trinity Road	LE19 28W
366	ACP Solar Limited	•	LEZ 5PJ
		3 Haneybourne Clase	
367	ACP Solar Limited	66 AshTree Road	LE2 5TD
368	ACP Solar Limited	256 Asquith Boulevard	LE2 6FB
369	ACP Solar Limited	310 Aylestone Road	LE2 8BJ
370	ACP Solar Limited	185 Wigston Lane	LE2 8DJ
371	ACP Solar Limited	60 Glenhilis Boulevard	LE2 BUB
372	ACP Solar Limited	46 Glenhills Boulevard	LE2 8UB
373	ACP Solar Limited	97 Glenhills Boulevard	LEZ 8UG
374	ACP Solar Limited	3 Spendlow Gardens	LE2 9BX
375	ACP Solar Limited	3 Tovey Crescent	LE2 90F
		·	
376	ACP Solar Limited	19 Tovey Crescent	LE2 9DF
377	ACP Solar Limited	85 Sturdee Road	LE2 9ED
378	ACP Solar Limited	4 Sturdee Green	LE2 9EF
379	ACP Solar Limited	187 Ambleside Drive	LE2 9FD
380	ACP Solar Limited	179 Ambleside Drive	LE2 9FD
381	ACP Solar Limited	171 Ambleside Drive	LE2 9FD
382	ACP Solar Limited	59 Runcorn Road	LE2 9FS
383	ACP Solar Limited	37 Strensall Road	LE2 9FT
384	ACP Solar Limited	22 Tadcaster Avenue	
			LEZ 9GA
385	ACP Solar Limited	17 Tadcaster Avenue	LE2 9GA

386	ACP Solar Limited	47 Tadcaster Avenue	LE2 9GA
387	ACP Solar Limited	31 Tadcaster Avenue	LE2 9GA
388	ACP Solar Limited	9 Woburn Close	LE2 9GD
389	ACP Solar Limited	38 Lockhouse Close	LE2 9GT
390	ACP Solar Limited	74 Gilmorton Avenue	LE2 9GZ
391	ACP Solar Limited	11 Nuthall Grove	LEZ 9HU
392	ACP Solar Limited	64 Ambleside Drive	LE2 9LB
393	ACP Solar Limited	34 Ambleside Drive	LE2 9LB
394	ACP Solar Limited	7 Red House Gardens	LE2 9LY
395 396	ACP Solar Limited	60 Scotswood Crescent	LEZ 9QD
390 397	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	32 Scotswood Crescent 48 Scotswood Crescent	LEZ 9QD
398	ACP Solar Limited	187 Overpark Avenue	LE2 9QD
399	ACP Solar Limited	12 Foxcroft Close	LE3 1NP
400	ACP Solar Limited	32 Harefield Avenue	LE3 2DZ
401	ACP Solar Limited	33 Harefield Avenue	LE3 2EZ
402	ACP Solar Limited	12 Harefield Avenue	LE3 2EZ LE3 2EZ
403	ACP Solar Limited	23 Valley Drive	LES SEE
404	ACP Solar Limited	4 Hunters Way	LE3 3NB
405	ACP Solar Limited	13 Rushmere Walk	LE3 3PE
406	ACP Salar Limited	24 Priory Walk	LE3 3PP
407	ACP Solar Limited	27 Priory Walk	LE3 3PQ
408	ACP Solar Limited	160 Packer Avenue	LE3 3QJ
409	ACP Solar Limited	240 Dominion Road	LE3 6QE
410	ACP Solar Limited	23 Falconer Crescent	LE3 6QS
411	ACP Solar Limited	3 Shire Close	LE3 6SN
412	ACP Solar Limited	17 Salcombe Drive	LE3 8AG
413	ACP Solar Limited	45a Sports Road	LE3 BAL
414	ACP Solar Limited	36 Olympic Close	LE3 8AU
415	ACP Solar Limited	17 Olympic Close	LE3 8AU
416	ACP Solar Limited	146 Dominion Road	LE3 8JA
417	ACP Solar Limited	36 CRANSTONE CRESCENT	LE3 8LA
418	ACP Solar Limited	1 Ashington Close	LE3 9BA
419	ACP Solar Limited	10 Blaydon Close	LE3 9BF
420	ACP Solar Limited	96 Stokes Drive	LE3 98S
421	ACP Solar Limited	21 Jessop Close	LE3 9BY
422	ACP Solar Limited	20 Jessop Close	LE3 98Y
423	ACP Solar Limited	14 Hudson Close	LE3 9BZ
424	ACP Solar Limited	16 Hudson Close	LE3 98Z
425	ACP Solar Limited	54 Biddle Road	LE3 9HG
426	ACP Solar Limited	14 Jowett Close	LE3 9LZ
427	ACP Solar Limited	11 Jowett Close	LE3 9LZ
428	ACP Solar Limited	12 Jowett Close	LE3 9LZ
429	ACP Solar Limited	34 Birds Nest Avenue	LE3 9NB
430	ACP Solar Limited	117 Bonney Road	LE3 9NL
431	ACP Solar Limited	89 Bonney Road	LE3 9NL
432	ACP Solar Limited	15 CHETTLE ROAD	LE3 9NR
433	ACP Solar Limited	94 Glazebrook Road	LE3 9NU
434	ACP Solar Limited	96 Glazebrook Road	LE3 9NU
435	ACP Solar Limited	69 Dillon Road	LE3 9PJ
436	ACP Solar Limited	16 Hackett Road	LE3 9PP
437	ACP Solar Limited	65 Kemp Road	LE3 9PT
438	ACP Solar Limited	17 PINDAR ROAD	LE3 9RN
439	ACP Solar Limited	49 Pindar Road	LE3 9AN
440	ACP Solar Limited	15 Pindar Road	LE3 9RN
441	ACP Solar Limited	180 Anstey Lane	LE4 OFD
442	ACP Solar Limited	34 Norwich Road	LE4 OLS
443	ACP Solar Limited	7 Danbury Drive	LE4 ONN
444	ACP Solar Limited	5 Danbury Drive	LE4 ONN
445	ACP Solar Limited	12 Tiptree Close	LE4 ONZ
446	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	1 Milton Crescent	LE4 DPA
447		42 Milton Crescent	LE4 OPB
448 449	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	30 Campion Walk	LE4 OPD
449	ACP Solar Limited	11 Emerson Close 13 Witherdell	LE4 OPE
451	ACP Solar Limited	6 Cornwallis Avenue	LE4 OPR
452	ACP Solar Limited	4 Somerfield Walk	LE4 DQP
453	ACP Solar Limited	6 Somefield Walk	LE4 OQQ
454	ACP Solar Limited	7 Baxters Close	LE4 OQQ LE4 OQR
455	ACP Solar Limited	59 SCALPAY CLOSE	LE4 OQS
456	ACP Solar Limited	82 Portmore Close	LE4 ORA
457	ACP Solar Limited	11 Rannoch Close	LE4 ORD
458	ACP Solar Limited	71 Farrier Lane	LE4 OWB
459	ACP Solar Limited	15 Bluegates Road	LE4 1AF
460	ACP Solar Limited	25 Marwood Road	LE4 2EJ
461	ACP Solar Limited	21 Caswell Close	LE4 2GH
462	ACP Solar Limited	46 Cashmore View	LE4 2GL

463	ACP Solar Limited	15 Elliott Road	LE4 ZGN
464	ACP Solar Limited	24 Felstead Road	LE4 2GR
465	ACP Solar Limited	54 Bedale Drive	LE4 2LA
466	ACP Solar Limited	56 Bedale Drive	LE4 2LA
467	ACP Solar Limited	52 Bedale Drive	LE4 ZLA
468	ACP Solar Limited	69 Bedale Drive	LE4 ZLD
469	ACP Solar Limited	83 Bedale Drive	LE4 2LD
470	ACP Solar Limited		
		27 Ledbury Green	LE4 2LY
471	ACP Solar Limited	17 Ledbury Green	LE4 2LY
472	ACP Solar Limited	1 Stonehill Avenue	LE4 4JE
473	ACP Solar Limited	26 Wyvern Avenue	LE4 7HF
474	ACP Solar Limited	9 Wyvern Avenue	LE4 7HG
475	ACP Solar Limited	7 Wyvern Avenue	LE4 7HG
476	ACP Solar Limited	3 Arran Road	LE4 7NA
477	ACP Solar Limited	1 Arran Road	LE4 7NA
478	ACP Solar Limited	39 Clarke Street	LE4 7NB
479	ACP Solar Limited	22 Lanesborough Road	LE4 7NG
480	ACP Solar Limited	62 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NJ
481	ACP Solar Limited	47 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NL
482	ACP Solar Limited	37 Lockerbie Avenue	
483	ACP Solar Limited	13 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NL
			LE4 7NL
484	ACP Solar Limited	19 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NL
485	ACP Solar Limited	17 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NL
486	ACP Solar Limited	24 Saltcoates Avenue	LE4 7NN
487	ACP Solar Limited	1 Saltcoates Avenue	LE4 7NP
488	ACP Solar Limited	31 Trevino Drive	LE4 7PJ
489	ACP Solar Limited	33 Trevino Drive	LE4 7PJ
490	ACP Solar Limited	38 Trevino Drive	LE4 7PJ
491	ACP Solar Limited	44 Braemar Drive	LE4 7PN
492	ACP Solar Limited	30 Stonehaven Road	LE4 7PR
493	ACP Solar Limited	29 Stonehaven Road	LE4 7PR
494	ACP Solar Limited	23 Broxburn Close	
495	ACP Solar Limited		LE4 7PS
		4 Hugget Close	LE4 7PY
496	ACP Solar Limited	11 Huggett Close	LE4 7PY
497	ACP Solar Limited	20 Badminton Road	LE4 7RQ
498	ACP Solar Limited	19 Badminton Road	LE4 7RQ
499	ACP Solar Limited	1 Nagle Grove	LE4 7RU
500	ACP Solar Limited	16 Locke Avenue	LE4 7RZ
501	ACP Solar Limited	46 Jacklin Drive	LE4 7SU
502	ACP Solar Limited	23 Jacklin Drive	LE4 75U
503	ACP Solar Limited	72 Jacklin Drive	LE4 7SU
504	ACP Solar Limited	74 Jacklin Drive	LE4 7SU
505	ACP Solar Limited	6 Jacklin Drive	LE4 7SU
506	ACP Solar Limited	36 Jacklin Drive	
507	ACP Solar Limited		LE4 7SU
		50 Jacklin Drive	LE4 75U
508	ACP Solar Limited	9 Jacklin Drive	LE4 75U
509	ACP Solar Limited	8 Jacklin Drive	LE4 7SU
510	ACP Solar Limited	20 jacklin drive	LE4 7SU
511	ACP Solar Limited	22 Jacklin Drive	LE4 75U
512	ACP Solar Limited	141 Trevino Drive	LE4 7TL
513	ACP Solar Limited	134 Trevino Drive	LE4 7TŁ
514	ACP Solar Limited	147 Trevino Drive	LE4 7TL
515	ACP Solar Limited	4 Butler Close	LE4 7TP
515	ACP Solar Limited	197 Trevino Drive	LE4 7TR
517	ACP Solar Limited	29 Faldo Close	LE4 7TS
518	ACP Solar Limited	53 Faldo Close	
519	ACP Solar Limited	16 Brewer Close	LE4 7TS
520	ACP Solar Limited		LE4 7WG
		44 Kincraig Road	LE4 7YB
521	ACP Solar Limited	46 Kincraig Road	LE4 7YB
522	ACP Solar Limited	54 Kincraig Road	LE4 7YB
523	ACP Solar Limited	24 Kincaple Road	LE4 7YD
524	ACP Solar Limited	15 Kincaple Road	LE4 7YD
525	ACP Solar Limited	22 Kincaple Road	LE4 7YD
526	ACP Solar Limited	425 Gleneagles Avenue	LE4 7YJ
527	ACP Solar Limited	38 Bucksnurn Walk	LE4 7ZA
528	ACP Solar Limited	69 Peebles Way	LE4 7ZB
529	ACP Solar Limited	71 Peebles Way	LE4 72B
530	ACP Solar Limited	95 Peebles Way	LE4 7ZB
531	ACP Solar Limited	24 Huntsmans way	
		·	LE4 7ZG
532	ACP Solar Limited	32 Price Way	LE4 8BG
533	ACP Solar Limited	32 Alexandra Street	LE4 8FA
534	ACP Solar Limited	1 Earls Way	LE4 8FY
535	ACP Solar Limited	40 Southdown Drive	LE4 8HX
536	ACP Solar Limited	20 Ferndale Road	LE4 8JD
537	ACP Solar Limited	135 Colby Drive	LE4 8LE
538	ACP Solar Limited	8 Dovedale Road	LE4 8NB
539	ACP Solar Limited	114 Dovedale Road	LE4 8NB

		407.0	174040
540	ACP Solar Limited	107 Dovedale Road	LE4 8ND
541	ACP Solar Limited	85 Silverdale Drive	LE4 8NL
542	ACP Solar Limited	83 Silverdale Drive	LE4 8NL
543	ACP Solar Limited	31 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UB
544	ACP Solar Limited	121 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
545	ACP Solar Limited	109 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
546	ACP Solar Limited	123 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
547	ACP Solar Limited	29 Rushford Drive	LE4 9UF
548	ACP Solar Limited	20 Rushford Drive	LE4 9UF
54 9	ACP Solar Limited	28 Rushford Drive	LE4 9UF
550	ACP Solar Limited	24 Rushford Drive	LE4 9UF
551	ACP Solar Limited	26 Rushford Drive	LE4 9UF
552	ACP Solar Limited	10 Birch Close	LE4 9UH
553	ACP Solar Limited	23 Woodgreen Walk	LE4 9UN
554	ACP Solar Limited	6 Woodgreen Walk	LE4 9UN
555	ACP Solar Limited	13 Woodgreen Walk	LE4 9UN
556	ACP Solar Limited	18 Woodgreen Walk	LE4 9UN
557	ACP Solar Limited	10 Woodgreen Walk	LE4 9UN
558	ACP Solar Limited	4 Edgecote Court	LES ONJ
559	ACP Solar Limited	7 Coltsfoot Road	LES 1RZ
560	ACP Solar Limited	21 Ashtree Road	LE5 1TW
562	ACP Solar Limited	51 Gervas Road	LES 2EJ
563	ACP Solar Limited	64 Perkyn Road	LES 2EW
564	ACP Solar Limited	20B Nursery Road	LES 2HP
565	ACP Solar Limited	82 Milnroy Road	LE5 2LW
566	ACP Solar Limited	292 Thurncourt Road	LES 2NH
567	ACP Solar Limited	49 Thurncourt Road	LE5 2NN
568	ACP Solar Limited	65 Eddystone Road	LES 2PN
569	ACP Solar Limited	59 Eddystone Road	LES 2PN
570	ACP Solar Limited	28 Eddystone Road	LES 2PN
571	ACP Solar Limited	32 Eddystone Road	LES 2PN
572	ACP Solar Limited	24 Thomasson Road	LES 4EH
	ACP Solar Limited	12 Thomasson Road	
573		21 Thomasson Road	LES 4EH
574	ACP Solar Limited		LES 4EH
575	ACP Solar Limited	35 Wicklow Drive	LES 4EJ
576	ACP Solar Limited	40 Crown Hills Avenue	LES 4HE
577	ACP Solar Limited	51 Barnes Heath Road	LES 4LB
578	ACP Solar Limited	195 Coleman Road	LES 4LH
579	ACP Solar Limited	211 Coleman Road	LES 4LH
580	ACP Solar Limited	200 Coleman Road	LES 4LL
581	ACP Solar Limited	198 Coleman Road	LES 4LL
582	ACP Solar Limited	248 Coleman Road	LE5 4LN
583	ACP Solar Limited	3 The Littleway	LES 4PN
584	ACP Solar Limited	3 Renishaw Drive	LES STY
585	ACP Solar Limited	23 Sedgebrook Road	LE5 6NG
586	ACP Solar Limited	28 Oakside Crescent	LES 6SJ
587	ACP Solar Limited	59 Oakside Crescent	LES 6SL
588	ACP Solar Limited	6 Harringworth Road	LE5 6TJ
589	ACP Solar Limited	76 Harringworth Road	LES 6TL
590	ACP Solar Limited	2 Sycamore Drive	LE6 0EW
591	ACP Solar Limited	36 Pymm Ley Lane	LE6 OGZ
592	ACP Solar Limited	160 Bradgate Drive	LE67 4HJ
593	ACP Solar Limited	1 Durris Close	LE67 4RP
594	ACP Solar Limited	14 Kenmore Crescent	LE67 4RQ
595	ACP Salar Limited	16 Kenmore Crescent	LE67 4RQ
596	ACP Solar Limited	19 Quarn Crescent	LE67 4SQ
597	ACP Solar Limited	54 Peterfield Road	LE67 SPR
598	ACP Solar Limited	66 Leicester Road	LE67 9RE
599	ACP Solar Limited	18 Beacon Close	LE67 9SR
600	ACP Solar Limited	3 The Nook	LE67 9WE
601	ACP Solar Limited	5 Meadow Lane	LE67 9WT
602	ACP Solar Limited	2 Teal Way	LE7 1XB
603	ACP Solar Limited	234 Broome lane	LE7 3WQ
604	ACP Solar Limited	228 Broome Lane	LE7 3WQ
605	ACP Solar Limited	39 Ploughmans Lea	LE7 3ZR
606	ACP Solar Limited	16 Ploughmans Lea	LE7 3ZR
607	ACP Solar Limited	7 Shepherds Walk	LE7 3ZT
608	ACP Solar Limited	7 Threshers Walk	LE7 3ZW
609	ACP Solar Limited	10 Woodmans Chase	LE7 3ZZ
610	ACP Solar Limited	50 Link Road	LE7 78W
611	ACP Solar Limited	74 Link Road	LE7 7BX
612	ACP Solar Limited	36 Woodgon Road	LE7 7EQ
613	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	59 Woodgon Road	
		-	LE7 7ER
614 615	ACP Solar Limited	19 Grangefields Drive	LE7 7ND
615 616	ACP Solar Limited	48 Woodfield Road	LE7 7RE
616 617	ACP Solar Limited	46 Woodfield Road	LE7 7RE
617	ACP Solar Limited	13 Springfield Cresent	LES OLI

C10	ACD Color Limited	14 5-00- 5100	LEGAEV
618 619	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	14 Freer Close 131 Station Road	LE8 4FX LE8 5TD
620	ACP Solar Limited	6 Lewis Way	LES 5TW
621	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	11 Skye Way	LES STY
622	ACP Solar Limited	5 Skye Way	LES 5TY
623	ACP Solar Limited	5 Coneygrey	LES STA
624	ACP Solar Limited	5 Princess Drive	LE9 ZDJ
625	ACP Solar Limited	24 Princess Drive	LE9 2DJ
626	ACP Solar Limited	1a Princess Drive	LE9 2DJ
627	ACP Solar Limited	22 Princess Drive	LE9 2DJ
628	ACP Solar Limited	24 Castle Close	LE9 4LB
629	ACP Solar Limited	2 The Meadow	LE9 6NS
630	ACP Solar Limited	27 Astley Road	LE9 7AE
631	ACP Solar Limited	10 Almond Way	LE9 7HZ
632	ACP Solar Limited	2 Penny Lane	LE9 8HJ
633	ACP Solar Limited	79 Hereford Close	LE9 8HU
634	ACP Solar Limited	88 Crogen	LL14 5BJ
635	ACP Solar Limited	23 Albion Close	LN1 1ED
636	ACP Solar Limited	129 Queen Elizabeth Road	LN1 3QG
637	ACP Solar Limited	52 Mons Road	LN13UG LN13UG
638	ACP Solar Limited	31 Fulmar Drive	LN11 OST
	ACP Solar Limited		
639	ACP Solar Limited	5 Magnolia Close 54 Ridge View Bond	LN4 1PW
640	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	54 Ridge View Road 16 Wesselow Road	LN4 2U LN4 4RN
641		29 Renfrew Road	
642	ACP Solar Limited		LN5 9AW
643	ACP Solar Limited	22 Valley Road	LN5 9BE
644	ACP Solar Limited	8 Valley Road	LN5 9BE
645	ACP Solar Limited	97 Birchwood Avenue	LN6 OJA
646	ACP Solar Limited	27 Anglian Way	LN8 3RP
647	ACP Solar Limited	25 The Leas	ME12 2NL
648	ACP Solar Limited	37 The Leas	ME12 2NL
649	ACP Solar Limited	26 Darlington Drive	ME12 3LF
650	ACP Solar Limited	109 Drake Avenue	ME12 3RZ
651	ACP Solar Limited	7 Cliff View Gardens	ME12 4NQ
652	ACP Solar Limited	27 LANSDOWN AVENUE	ME15 9DL
653	ACP Solar Limited	370 Tonbridge Road	ME16 8TR
654	ACP Solar Limited	28 Holly Road	ME2 2JT
655	ACP Solar Limited	53 Nightingale Close	ME8 8HR
656	ACP Solar Limited	4 Watlow Gardens	MK18 1GQ
657	ACP Solar Limited	13 Overn Avenue	MK18 1LG
658	ACP Solar Limited	29 Kenilworth Drive	MK3 6AJ
659	ACP Solar Limited	15 Hoylake Close	MK3 7RH
660	ACP Solar Limited	15 Hillson Close	MK43 OQN
661	ACP Solar Limited	19 Kings Road	MK45 1ED
662	ACP Solar Limited	Floods Court	MK46 4DH
663	ACP Solar Limited	47 Quantock Road	NG10 4FZ
664	ACP Solar Limited	49 Quantock Road	NG10 4FZ
665	ACP Solar Limited	89 Travers Road	NG10 5GE
666	ACP Solar Limited	14 Garsdale Drive	NG11 7D2
667	ACP Solar Limited	7 Garsdale Drive	NG11 7DZ
668	ACP Solar Limited	78 The Downs	NG11 7EA
669	ACP Solar Limited	60 The Downs	NG11 7EA
670	ACP Solar Limited	109 The Downs	NG11 7EA
671	ACP Solar Limited	36 Chaceley Way	NG11 7EE
672	ACP Solar Limited	34 Chaceley Way	NG11 7EG
673	ACP Solar Limited	31 Chaceley Way	NG11 7EG
674	ACP Solar Limited	2 Saltney Way	NG11 7EH
675	ACP Solar Limited	12 The Downs	NG11 7EJ
676	ACP Solar Limited	6 Moss Side	NG11 7EL
677	ACP Solar Limited	33 Grazing Fields	NG11 7FN
678	ACP Solar Limited	5 Rothwell Close	NG11 7FU
679	ACP Solar Limited	16 Manor Farm Lane	NG11 8BT
680	ACP Solar Limited	53 Langstrath Road	NG11 8BW
681	ACP Solar Limited	146 Glapton Lane	NG11 8DE
682	ACP Solar Limited	2 Bridge Farm Lane	NG11 8DL
683	ACP Solar Limited	20 Fallow Close	NG11 8DR
684	ACP Solar Limited	9 Midhurst Way	NG11 8DW
685	ACP Solar Limited	28 WILDEN CRESCENT	NG11 8FH
686	ACP Solar Limited	2 Wilden Crescent	NG11 8FH
687	ACP Solar Limited	36 Sunninghill Drive	NG11 8FT
688	ACP Solar Limited	29 Brooksby Lane	NG11 8HL
689	ACP Solar Limited	4 Kilsby Road	NG11 8JF
690	ACP Solar Limited	93 Bainton Grove	NG11 8LF
691	ACP Solar Limited	10 Bainton Grove	NG11 8LG
692	ACP Solar Limited	17 Angell Green	NG11 8RA
693	ACP Solar Limited	5 Granton Avenue	NG11 9AL
694	ACP Solar Limited	30 Lansing Close	NG11 9AR

695	ACP Solar Limited	4 Fergus Close	NG11 9BD
696	ACP Solar Limited	8 Fergus Close	NG11 98D
697	ACP Solar Limited	102 Wrenthorpe Vale	NG11 9BU
698	ACP Solar Limited	50 Wrenthorpe Vale	NG11 9BY
699	ACP Solar Limited	32 Spring Green	NG11 9EF
700 701	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	53 Conifer Crescent 77 Breckswood Drive	NG11 9EP
702	ACP Solar Limited	5 Winscombe Mount	NG11 9ER NG11 9FP
703	ACP Solar Limited	3 Winscombe Mount	NG11 9FP
704	ACP Solar Limited	176 Summerwood Lane	NG11 9FS
705	ACP Solar Limited	152 Summerwood Lane	NG11 9FS
706	ACP Solar Limited	191 Summerwood Lane	NG11 9FT
707	ACP Solar Limited	151 Summerwood Lane	NG11 9FT
708	ACP Solar Limited	8 Scafell Way	NG11 9FW
709	ACP Solar Limited	24 Avebury Close	NG11 9FX
710 711	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	21 Scafell Way 6 Clouds Hill	NG11 9GB
712	ACP Solar Limited	693 Farnborough Road	NG11 9GN NG11 9GT
713	ACP Solar Limited	129 Widecombe Way	NG11 9GY
714	ACP Solar Limited	219 Gardendale Avenue	NG119HN
715	ACP Solar Limited	4 Middlefell Way	NG11 9JN
715	ACP Solar Limited	6 Middlefell Way	NG11 9JN
717	ACP Solar Limited	17 Middlefell Way	NG11 9JQ
718	ACP Solar Limited	98 Whitegate Vale	NG11 9NE
719	ACP Solar Limited	18 Avondale	NG12 3LR
720	ACP Solar Limited	41 Park Avenue West	NG12 5JY
721 722	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	5 Park Avenue East 1 Croft Road	NG12 5JZ
723	ACP Solar Limited	27 Croft Road	NG12 5LB NG12 5LB
724	ACP Solar Limited	18 Croft Road	NG12 5LD
725	ACP Solar Limited	2 Intake Road	NG12 SLE
726	ACP Solar Limited	58 Maple Drive	NG16 1EJ
727	ACP Solar Limited	89 Westbourne Road	NG17 2F8
728	ACP Solar Limited	27 Coniston Road	NG17 7PH
729	ACP Solar Limited	27 Delamere Drive	NG18 4DE
730	ACP Solar Limited	5 Burnham Court	NG18 4DW
731 732	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	21 Bonington Road 23 Fair View	NG19 6QH
733	ACP Solar Limited	34 Wilfred Avenue	NG19 9GF NG24 3DS
734	ACP Solar Limited	10 Vessey Close	NG24 3EE
735	ACP Solar Limited	26 Granby Drive	NG24 3JD
736	ACP Solar Limited	54 Cranmer Road	NG24 4ET
737	ACP Solar Limited	74 Cranmer Road	NG24 4ET
738	ACP Solar Limited	53 Cranmer Road	NG24 4EU
739	ACP Solar Limited	18 Bailey Road	NG24 4EW
740 741	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	29 Cherry Holt 37 Cherry Holt	NG24 4JY
741	ACP Solar Limited	27 Cherry Holt	NG24 4JY NG24 4JY
743	ACP Solar Limited	9 Cherry Holt	NG24 4JY
744	ACP Solar Limited	40 Cherry Holt	NG24 4LA
745	ACP Solar Limited	16 Cherry Holt	NG24 4LA
746	ACP Solar Limited	32 Cherry Holt	NG24 4LA
747	ACP Solar Limited	12 Phillip Road	NG24 4LX
748	ACP Solar Limited	16 Jersey Street	NG24 4NE
749	ACP Solar Limited	1 Sheiton Avenue	NG24 4NX
750 751	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	1 Meldrum Crescent 132 Grange Road	NG24 4NZ
751 752	ACP Solar Limited	14 Stevenholme Crescent	NG24 4PW NG5 5JP
753	ACP Solar Limited	60 Beckhampton Road	NG5 SLF
754	ACP Solar Limited	1 Elswick Close	NG5 5PR
755	ACP Solar Limited	10 Elswick Close	NG5 5PR
756	ACP Solar Limited	61 Bestwood Park Drive	NG5 SQR
757	ACP Solar Limited	46 Treegarth Square	NG5 SQZ
758	ACP Solar Limited	21 Beckhampton Road	NG5 5SP
759	ACP Solar Limited	19 Beckhampton Road	NG5 55P
760 761	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	9 Mosswood Crescent 62 Hanslope Crescent	NG5 55T NG8 48B
762	ACP Solar Limited	64 Hanslope Crescent	NG8 4BB NG8 4BB
763	ACP Solar Limited	78 Bramhall Road	NG8 4HU
764	ACP Solar Limited	22 Bramerton Road	NG8 4NR
765	ACP Solar Limited	64 Allison Gardens	NG9 5DG
766	ACP Solar Limited	66 Allison gardens	NG9 5DG
767	ACP Solar Limited	94 Sherwin Road	NG9 8PQ
768	ACP Solar Limited	92 Sherwin Road	NG9 8PQ
769 770	ACP Solar Limited	5 Windsor Road	NN10 OBB
770 771	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	310c Newton Road 16 Avenue Bernard	NN10 05Y
,,±	ACE JOIGI CITIILEO	To Welling Deliverin	NN13 6LN

772	ACP Solar Limited	48 Millholm Road	NN14 2NE
773	ACP Solar Limited	5 Matson Close	NN14 6AY
774	ACP Solar Limited	21 Daisy banks Avenue	
775		•	NN14 6JD
	ACP Solar Limited	158 Deeble Road	NN15 5HW
776	ACP Solar Limited	2 Driffield Grove	NN17 1HA
777	ACP Solar Limited	9 Landseer Court	NN18 ORU
778	ACP Solar Limited	12 Landseer Court	NN18 ORU
779	ACP Solar Limited	30 The Lawns	NN18 OTA
780	ACP Solar Limited	15 Corby Sidmouth Walk	NN18 8BX
781	ACP Solar Limited	12 Bergen Walk	NN18 9DP
782	ACP Solar Limited	42 Denmark Close	NN18 9EH
783	ACP Solar Limited	59 Bonnington Walk	NN18 9LG
784	ACP Solar Limited	107 Fairway	NN2 7JY
785	ACP Solar Limited	15 Badgers Walk	NNZ BAU
786	ACP Solar Limited	16 Badgers Walk	NN2 8AU
787	ACP Solar Limited	3 Cornfield Clase	NN2 8BS
788	ACP Solar Limited	5 The Pastures	
789			NNZ 8DD
	ACP Solar Limited	255 Acre Lane	NN2 8DY
790	ACP Solar Limited	61 Reynard Way	NN2 BQS
791	ACP Solar Limited	64 Reynard Way	NN2 8QX
792	ACP Solar Limited	508 Obelisk Rise	NN2 8SX
793	ACP Solar Limited	268 Obelisk Rise	NN2 8TW
794	ACP Solar Limited	452 Obelisk Rise	NN2 8TY
796	ACP Solar Limited	50 Cavendish Drive	NN3 3HL
797	ACP Solar Limited	15 Long Mallows Rise	NN3 5AR
798	ACP Solar Limited	11 Lakeside Drive	NN3 SEL
799	ACP Solar Limited	81 Lowlands Close	NN3 5EX
800	ACP Solar Limited	90 Highlands Avenue	NN3 6BQ
801	ACP Solar Limited	61 Woodside Avenue	NN3 6JL
802	ACP Solar Limited	63 Woodside Avenue	NN3 GJL
803	ACP Solar Limited	44 Cottingham Drive	NN3 7LD
804	ACP Solar Limited	25 Cordon Close	NN3 8PG
805	ACP Solar Limited		
		27 Cordon Close	NN3 8PG
806	ACP Solar Limited	4 Cordan Close	NN3 8PG
807	ACP Solar Limited	105 Beaumont Drive	NN3 8PS
808	ACP Solar Limited	55A Beaumont Drive	NN3 8PS
809	ACP Solar Limited	78 Lark Rise	NN3 8QT
810	ACP Solar Limited	80 Lark Rise	NN3 8QT
811	ACP Solar Limited	3 Lark Rise	ТДВ ЕИИ
812	ACP Solar Limited	27 Melbury Lane	NN3 8RT
813	ACP Solar Limited	11 Spanslade Road	NN3 9DL
814	ACP Solar Limited	119 Brickwell Court	NN3 9TT
815	ACP Solar Limited	118 Brickwell Court	NN3 9TT
815	ACP Solar Limited	6 Bramcote Drive	NN3 9UW
817	ACP Solar Limited	3 Bramcote Drive	NN3 9UW
818	ACP Solar Limited	15 Leafields	YUP ENN
819	ACP Solar Limited	2 Lichfield Drive	NN4 DQU
820	ACP Solar Limited	75 Woodgate Road	NN4 6ET
821	ACP Solar Limited	47 Farmclose Road	NN4 6HL
822	ACP Solar Limited	8 Bollinger Close	
823	ACP Solar Limited	15 Reedham Close	NN5 6EL
824			NN5 6TT
	ACP Solar Limited	37 Berrywood road	NNS 6XA
825	ACP Solar Limited	1 Burford Way	NN8 2JF
826	ACP Solar Limited	3 Shelley Road	NN8 3DA
827	ACP Solar Limited	84 Thrush Lane	NN8 4TF
828	ACP Solar Limited	130 Finedon Road	NN9 5UB
829	ACP Solar Limited	33 Manor Park Gardens	NR15 2TR
830	ACP Solar Limited	14 Cedar Drive	NR17 2EX
831	ACP Solar Limited	30 Gaynor Close	NR18 OEA
832	ACP Solar Limited	102 Bacton Road	NR28 ODN
833	ACP Solar Limited	21 Maple Gardens	NR31 8ND
834	ACP Solar Limited	11 Beaumont Road	NR33 8LD
835	ACP Solar Limited	23 Park Drive	NR34 7DL
836	ACP Solar Limited	21 Brookwood Clase	NR34 7RJ
837	ACP Solar Limited	156A Park Road	PE11 1QZ
838	ACP Solar Limited	12 Eighth Avenue	PE13 2BW
839	ACP Solar Limited	Lausanne, Decoy Road	PE13 4PL
840	ACP Solar Limited	102 Church Road	
841	ACP Solar Limited	49 Fendyke Road	PE14 8AF
		•	PE14 8BA
842	ACP Solar Limited	163 Smeeth Road	PE14 8JB
843	ACP Solar Limited	6 Beaupre Avenue, Beaupre Hall Estate	PE14 8PB
844	ACP Solar Limited	17a East Park Street	PE16 6LH
845	ACP Solar Limited	27 Naseby Gardens	PE19 2EH
846	ACP Solar Limited	16 Naseby Gardens	PE19 2EH
847	ACP Solar Limited	3 Viceroy Close	PE19 8DG
848	ACP Solar Limited	10 Marsham	PE2 5RL
849	ACP Solar Limited	75 Thistle Drive	PE2 8HY
			*

850	ACP Solar Limited	83 Woad Farm Road	PE21 ODS
851	ACP Solar Limited	Sundown Sea Road	PEZ4 5YE
852	ACP Solar Limited	28 Burgh Old Road	PE25 2LN
853	ACP Solar Limited	45 Stow Road	PE28 OTE
854 ecc	ACP Solar Limited	29 Church Street	PE28 5SZ
855 856	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	17 Meynell Walk 24 NEWLANDS AVENUE	PE3 9RR PE30 2NJ
857	ACP Solar Limited	26 Tawny Sedge	PE30 3PW
858	ACP Solar Limited	46 Kirstead	PE30 4XF
859	ACP Solar Limited	5 Woodend Road	PE31 7DG
860	ACP Solar Limited	Skeyla, Collins Lane	PE31 7DZ
861	ACP Solar Limited	10 Malthouse Close	PE31 7EH
862	ACP Solar Limited	67 Westfields	PE32 1SY
863	ACP Solar Limited	76 Common Road	PE33 OAA
864	ACP Solar Limited	Woodstock Rookery Road	PE34 4EF
865	ACP Solar Limited	16 Belsize Close	PE38 9TD
866	ACP Solar Limited	42 Greenacres	PE4 6LH
867	ACP Solar Limited	14 Manor Way	PE6 8PT
868 860	ACP Solar Limited	52 Westfield Road	PE7 3LG
869 870	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	10 Holcroft Close Middledrift Two Waters Foot Liskeard	PL12 4PU
871	ACP Solar Limited	Agan Tyvean	PL14 6HH PL14 6HN
872	ACP Solar Limited	20 Coronation Road	PL14 DISV
873	ACP Solar Limited	9 Carrickowel Crescent St Anstell	PL25 3EG
874	ACP Solar Limited	9 Trerice Terrace	PL26 8EF
875	ACP Solar Limited	22 Sherwood Drive	PL31 2PR
876	ACP Solar Limited	17 Southway Orive	PL6 6SJ
877	ACP Solar Limited	11 St Edmunds Walk	PO33 4J8
878	ACP Solar Limited	30 St Edmunds Walk	PO33 4JB
87 9	ACP Solar Limited	58 St Edmunds Walk	PO33 4JB
880	ACP Solar Limited	4 The Ridgeway	PO36 9DU
881	ACP Solar Limited	86 Queensway	PR25 1AE
882 883	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	58 Cumberland Avenue 60 Cumberland Avenue	PR25 1BH
884	ACP Solar Cimited ACP Solar Limited	60 Leadale Road	PR25 1BH
885	ACP Solar Limited	144 WESTERN AVENUE	PR25 1QQ RM10 8UJ
886	ACP Solar Limited	77 Erriff Drive	RM15 5AZ
887	ACP Solar Limited	63 Annalee Gardens	RM15 5DE
888	ACP Solar Limited	5 Alberts Close	RM16 2RB
889	ACP Solar Limited	47 Kingsbridge Road	RM3 8PA
890	ACP Solar Limited	26 Wednesbury Road	RM3 9LH
891	ACP Solar Limited	62 WOODWARD ROAD	RM9 4S5
892	ACP Solar Limited	17 NORMANTON SPRING COURT	S13 7BT
893	ACP Solar Limited	5 MAGNOLIA CLOSE	\$25 5HN
894	ACP Solar Limited	9 Azalea Close	S25 5HP
895	ACP Solar Limited	19 Shoreham Drive	\$60 3DT
896 897	ACP Solar Limited	11 Fenton Fields	\$61 3SU
898	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	75 Norstead Crescent 31 Wayford Avenue	S66 25H
899	ACP Solar Limited	20 Redwood Drive	566 2ST S66 8DL
900	ACP Solar Limited	22 SEAWARD AVENUE	SA12 7LT
901	ACP Solar Limited	30 VERDI ROAD	SA12 7TW
902	ACP Solar Limited	24 HEOL MARDON	SA12 9PD
903	ACP Solar Limited	1 HEOL TABOR	SA12 9PS
904	ACP Solar Limited	8 Ferrier Road	SG2 ONS
905	ACP Solar Limited	23 WARWICK AV	SL2 1DU
906	ACP Solar Limited	111 HARROW RD	SL3 8SJ
907	ACP Solar Limited	244 Marlborough Road	SN3 1NX
908	ACP Solar Limited	21 BRADBOURNE WAY	5513 2DW
909	ACP Solar Limited	16 King Edward Road	SS15 6JF
910	ACP Solar Limited	143 Norwich Avenue	SS2 4DH
911 912	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	149 Raphael Drive 7 Gleneagles	SS3 9UR
913	ACP Solar Limited	6 Marcos Road	SS7 55Z SS8 7LE
914	ACP Solar Limited	10 Athol Close	SS8 7PR
915	ACP Solar Limited	53 Lappmark Road	558 75Z
916	ACP Solar Limited	25 Wittem Road	SS8 8DD
917	ACP Solar Limited	7b Limetree Road	WI8 822
918	ACP Solar Limited	39 Hallet Road	SS8 8LH
919	ACP Solar Limited	17 Denham Road	SS8 9HB
920	ACP Solar Limited	2 Harrow Road	\$\$8 9PE
921	ACP Solar Limited	34 Meadow Way	ST15 OJP
922	ACP Solar Limited	118 Forrister Street	ST3 1SP
923	ACP Solar Limited	20 Nashe Drive	ST3 2HD
924	ACP Solar Limited	24 Robin Hill Grove	ST4 3QW
925 926	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	10 Glenwood Close 22 Cheviot Drive	STS 6LA
340	MET SUID LITTLE	VV PURAIOR DITAG	ST6 7NY

927	ACP Solar Limited	8 Pickwick Place	ST7 1LF	
928	ACP Solar Limited	22 Butt Lane, Pickwick Place	ST7 1LF	
929	ACP Solar Limited	53 Lynn Avenue	ST7 1PA	
930	ACP Solar Limited	50 Linley Road	5T7 2QF	
931	ACP Solar Limited	64 Linley Road	ST7 2QF	
932	ACP Solar Limited	29 Cae Coed	SY15 6AP	
933	ACP Solar Limited	4 CLIVE GREEN	SY2 5QL	
934	ACP Solar Limited	4 Acrefield Avenue 10 HAWTHORNE ROAD	SY21 9PN SY5 ODQ	
935 936	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	Fairview Melverley Road	SY5 9AT	
937	ACP Solar Limited	THE HAVEN HALFWAY HOUSE	SY5 90D	
938	ACP Solar Limited	34 Reed Close	TA23 OEF	
939	ACP Solar Limited	5 Bridges Mead	TA24 6RN	
940	ACP Solar Limited	28 Davetons Drive	TA4 4ST	
941	ACP Solar Limited	40 COALPORT ROAD	TF12 5BA	
942	ACP Solar Limited	25 Churchway	TF3 1XB	
943	ACP Solar Limited	23 Churchway	TF3 1XB	
944	ACP Solar Limited	37 CHURNCOTE	TF3 1YL TF3 1YL	
945 946	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	44 CHURNCOTE 16 Catherton	TF3 1YS	
947	ACP Solar Limited	15 CATHERTON	TF3 1YS	
948	ACP Solar Limited	18 CATHERTON DRIVE	TF3 1YS	
949	ACP Solar Limited	28 Greentrees Avenue	TN10 4ND	
950	ACP Solar Limited	3 North Boundry Road	TQ5 8LH	
951	ACP Solar Limited	15 ST MARYS CRES	TW19 7HY	
952	ACP Solar Limited	63 Rosemary Avenue	TW4 7JQ	
953	ACP Solar Limited	3 Bedford Avenue	UB4 ODP	
954	ACP Solar Limited	1 Willet Close	UBS 61E	
955	ACP Solar Umited ACP Solar Limited	30 Lansdowne Road 5 WILLIAM ROAD	UB8 3JR WA11 ODL	
956 957	ACP Solar Limited	30 Springfield Avenue	WA11 7LW	
958	ACP Solar Limited	32 Gawsworth Road	WA3 3RB	
959	ACP Solar Limited	26 Gresford Close	WA5 9RY	
960	ACP Solar Limited	95 ROYAL AVENUE	LH8 8AW	
961	ACP Solar Limited	30 DITCHFIELD PLACE	WA8 8RU	
962	ACP Solar Limited	1 Claremont Road	WN5 7LT	
963	ACP Solar Limited	67 Holt Crescent	WN5 7PN	
964	ACP Solar Limited	85 Kestrel Park	WN8 6TA	
965 occ	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	90 Lindens 14 Ludlow Ashurst	WN8 6TL WN8 6TR	
966 967	ACP Solar Limited	18 Long Hey	WN8 6UA	
968	ACP Solar Limited	9 Long hey	WN8 6UA	
969	ACP Solar Limited	9 Foxfold	WN8 6UE	
970	ACP Solar Limited	108 SCHOOL LANE	WN8 8DU	
971	ACP Solar Limited	12 Cornbrook	DA6 8NM	
972	ACP Solar Limited	37 Firtree Road	WR3 8RE	
973	ACP Solar Limited	62 YORK AVENUE	WR9 7DQ	
974	ACP Solar Limited	14 Chalcot Drive	WS12 4SF	
975 976	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	11 Nightingale Close 6 GARDEN DRIVE	W512 4TG WS15 1BX	
977	ACP Solar Limited	79 GRIFFITHS DRIVE	WV11 2IW	
978	ACP Solar Limited	24 Hillcrest Gardens	WV12 4AY	
979	ACP Solar Limited	96 FURZEBANK WAY	WV12 4BG	
980	ACP Solar Limited	11 BINBROOK ROAD	WV12 4TW	
981	ACP Solar Limited	77 Gatis Street	WV6 OET	
982	ACP Solar Limited	75 Gatis Street	WV6 OET	
983	ACP Solar Limited	37 Glentworth Gardens	WV6 0SH	
984	ACP Solar Limited	41 Park Road	BS11 0EF	
985 986	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	37 Peveril Avenue 11 Woodbury Way	DE72 3]] EX13 SRE	
987	ACP Solar Limited	2 Karen Close	EX39 4PQ	
988	ACP Solar Limited	30 Tadcaster Avenue	LE2 9GA	
989	ACP Solar Limited	61 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD	
990	ACP Solar Limited	52 Brooksby Lane	NG11 8HL	
991	ACP Solar Limited	1 West Close	NG12 5GQ	
992	ACP Solar Limited	15 Beechwood Avenue	SG8 6BG	
993	ACP Solar Limited	Casa Del Mar	ME12 2JY	
994	ACP Solar Limited	126 Delamere Drive	NG18 4DD	
995 996	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	25 Greenacres 30 Sutton Avenue	PE4 6LH NG24 4PA	
996 997	ACP Solar Limited	358 Ruislip Road	UB5 6BH	
998	ACP Solar Limited	136 Northfield Road	TW5 9JG	
999	ACP Solar Limited	28 Cutter Avenue	SO31 9B8	
1000	ACP Solar Limited	2 Farm Close	NG11 8DN	
1001	ACP Solar Limited	7 Deepdale Road	L25 1QA	
1002	ACP Solar Limited	49 Leyland Road	CV12 9LW	
1003	ACP Solar Limited	46 Main Street	B11 1RU	

1001			
1004	ACP Solar Limited	176 Wake Green Road	B13 9QE
1005	ACP Solar Limited	4 Hillcross Walk	B36 8NN
1006	ACP Solar Limited	45 Fillingham Close	B37 7TE
1007	ACP Solar Limited	25 Carol Avenue	B61 BRN
1008	ACP Solar Limited	129 Brandon Way	B70 8JW
1009	ACP Solar Limited	18 Welford Road	877 1NH
1010	ACP Solar Limited	20 Welford Road	
			877 1NH
1011	ACP Solar Limited	81 Throckmorton Road	B98 7RL
1012	ACP Solar Limited	56 Tredington Close	698 7UR
1013	ACP Solar Limited	27 St Johns Crescent	BA14 9EZ
1014	ACP Solar Limited	50 Tranmere Avenue	BS10 7JL
1015	ACP Solar Limited	14 Hallards Close	BS11 OJP
1016	ACP Solar Limited	5 Five Acre Drive	BS16 1JA
1017	ACP Solar Limited	1 Redhill Close	
1018	ACP Solar Limited		BS16 2AH
		7 Desmond Avenue	CB1 93S
1019	ACP Solar Limited	23 Aneurin Bevan Avenue	CF82 8ER
1020	ACP Solar Limited	43 Longmead Ave	CM2 7EG
1021	ACP Solar Limited	38 Ipswich Road	CO15 5DT
1022	ACP Solar Limited	7 Reigate Avenue	CO16 8FB
1023	ACP Solar Limited	51 Garden Farm	CO5 8DZ
1024	ACP Solar Limited	60 Waltham Crescent	CV10 9JG
1025	ACP Solar Limited	45 Whitburn Road	
1026	ACP Solar Limited		CV12 OLT
		13 Norwood Grove	CV2 2FR
1027	ACP Solar Limited	124 St Austell Road	CV2 5AG
1028	ACP Solar Limited	8 Giaramara Ciose	CV21 1JE
1029	ACP Solar Limited	41 Quorn Way	CV3 ZJU
1030	ACP Solar Limited	4 Garth Cresent	CV3 2PQ
1031	ACP Solar Limited	9 Chard Road	CV3 2PW
1032	ACP Solar Limited	20 Mellowship Road	CV5 7BY
1033	ACP Solar Limited	89 Sharncliffe Road	
			CV6 1GQ
1034	ACP Solar Limited	31 Hanson Way	CV6 6PL
1035	ACP Solar Limited	65 Tallants Road	CV6 7FS
103 6	ACP Solar Limited	31 Trelawney Road	CV7 9FB
1037	ACP Solar Limited	85 Albert Road	DE21 6SG
1038	ACP Solar Limited	75 Arnhem Terrace	DE21 7PS
1039	ACP Solar Limited	13 Brampton Close	DE3 OQJ
1040	ACP Solar Limited	40 Connaught Court	DE55 7ET
1041	ACP Solar Limited	-	
		13 Woodgarr Avenue	DN17 3BZ
1042	ACP Solar Limited	11 Glebe Farm Close	DN3 2DD
1043	ACP Solar Limited	57 Petersgate	DN 5 91Q
1044	ACP Solar Limited	43 Brunenburg Way	EX13 5RD
1045	ACP Solar Limited	1 Prince Of Wales Road	EX17 2AG
1046	ACP Solar Limited	314 Radcliffe Road	FY7 7NR
1047	ACP Solar Limited	57 Parkview Road	GL13 9TB
1048	ACP Solar Limited	38 Gambier Pary Gardens	GL2 9RD
1049	ACP Solar Limited	100 Bushfield Cres	
			HA8 8XS
1050	ACP Solar Limited	6 Falcon Avenue	IP22 4PE
1051	ACP Solar Limited	22 Garden Close	IP25 6DP
1052	ACP Solar Limited	9 Goffee Close	IP25 6EF
1053	ACP Solar Limited	4 Stevens Close	IP25 6EQ
1054	ACP Solar Limited	13 Hendon Avenue	IP25 6JW
1055	ACP Solar Limited	50 Wellesbourne Road	L11 3AP
1056	ACP Solar Limited	8 Stile Hey	L23 9US
1057	ACP Solar Limited	69 Amaury Road	
1058	ACP Solar Limited	60 Amaury Road	L23 9UY
1058	ACP Solar Limited	148 Tarrington Drive	L23 9UZ
		-	L26 1T5
1060	ACP Solar Limited	1 Lognor Road	L32 0SX
1061	ACP Solar Limited	3 Leyburn Close	L32 3XN
1062	ACP Solar Limited	77 Whitefield Drive	L32 4ST
1063	ACP Solar Limited	36 Henlow Avenue	L32 9RW
1064	ACP Solar Limited	48 Henlow Avenue	£32 9RW
1065	ACP Solar Limited	11 Quarry Hey	L33 8XX
1066	ACP Solar Limited	256 Liverpool Road	L36 3RL
1067	ACP Solar Limited	15 Lynton Road	
		·	L36 6HE
1058	ACP Solar Limited	1 Creaton Crescent	LE18 3XX
1069	ACP Solar Limited	8 The Burrows	LE19 3WS
1070	ACP Solar Limited	20 Eden Road	LE2 4JP
1071	ACP Solar Limited	32 Dove Rise	LE2 4NY
1072	ACP Solar Limited	140 Glenhills Boulevard	LE2 8UE
1073	ACP Solar Limited	82 Allenwood Road	LE2 9BE
1074	ACP Solar Limited	36 Lockhouse Close	LE2 9GT
1075	ACP Solar Limited	13 Scotswood Crescent	LE2 9QB
1076	ACP Solar Limited	13 Chadwell Road	
			LE3 6LG
1077	ACP Solar Limited	234 Dominion Road	LE3 6QE
1078	ACP Solar Limited	26 Dominion Road	LE3 8FA
1079	ACP Solar Limited	41 Copeland Avenue	LE3 9BT
1080	ACP Solar Limited	6 Blissett Road	LE3 9HN

1081	ACP Solar Limited	102 Bonney Road	LE3 9NH
1082	ACP Solar Limited	17 Benskin Walk	LE4 0QD
1083	ACP Solar Limited	10 Cornwallis Avenue	LE4 OQP
1084	ACP Solar Limited	3 Anadis Road	LE4 1DA
1085 108 6	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	50 Cashmore View 31 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 2GL
1088	ACP Solar Limited	39 Lockerbie Avenue	LE4 7NL LE4 7NL
1087	ACP Solar Limited	32 Trevino Drive	LE4 7PJ
1089	ACP Solar Limited	29 Braemar Close	LE4 7PL
1090	ACP Solar Limited	11a Huggett Close	LE4 7PY
1091	ACP Solar Limited	28 Townsend Close	LE4 7FY
1092	ACP Solar Limited	46 Church Street	LE4 7NV
1093	ACP Solar Limited	20 Thorndale Road	LE4 8NQ
1094	ACP Solar Limited	53 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UB
1095	ACP Solar Limited	65 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
1096	ACP Solar Limited	71 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
1097	ACP Solar Limited	119 Woodgreen Road	LE4 9UD
1098	ACP Salar Limited	1 Cedarwood Close	LE4 9UL
1099	ACP Solar Limited	32 Carty Road	LE5 1QS
1100	ACP Solar Limited	196 Coleman Road	LE5 4LL
1101	ACP Solar Limited	9 Gamel Road	LE5 6TB
1102	ACP Solar Limited	1 Harringworth Road	LES 6Ti
1103	ACP Solar Limited	3 Harringworth Road	LES GTJ
1104	ACP Solar Limited	10 Old Hall Close	LE6 OEF
1105	ACP Solar Limited	4 Garendon Road	LE67 4JA
1106	ACP Solar Limited	24 Garendon Road	LE67 4JA
1107	ACP Solar Limited	1 Rowan Avenue	LE67 4SR
1108	ACP Solar Limited	84 Central Avenue	LE7 2EG
1109	ACP Solar Limited	17 Greensward	LE7 3QW
1110	ACP Solar Limited	2 Laurel Road	LE8 4DL
1111	ACP Solar Limited	1 Edgeley Road	LE8 SQN
1112	ACP Solar Limited	10 Mull Way	£E8 5R2
1113	ACP Solar Limited	2 Taylor Close	LE9 4WJ
1114	ACP Solar Limited	10 Hazel Street	LE9 9HF
1115	ACP Solar Limited	321 Wragby Road	LN2 4QE
1116	ACP Solar Limited	53 Washingborough Road	LN4 1QW
1117	ACP Solar Limited	Mayfield	ME12 4JD
1118	ACP Solar Limited	78 Caervarnon Crescent	MK3 7DP
1119	ACP Solar Limited	16 Moss Side	NG11 7EL
1120	ACP Solar Limited	44 Sunninghill Drive	NG11 8FT
1121	ACP Solar Limited	24 Sturgeon Avenue	NG11 8HD
1122	ACP Solar Limited	85 Bainton Grove	NG11 8LF
1123	ACP Solar Limited	94 Stirling Grove	NG11 9AJ
1124	ACP Solar Limited	4 Balmoral Road	NG13 85G
1125 1126	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	84 Delamere Drive 34 Walcote Drive	NG18 4DF
1127	ACP Solar Limited	63 Yorke Drive	NG2 7GR NG24 2HH
1128	ACP Solar Limited	61 Stafford Avenue	NG24 2 FH NG24 3 EQ
1129	ACP Solar Limited	82 Bailey Road	NG24 4EP
1130	ACP Solar Limited	56 Cranmer Road	NG24 4ET
1131	ACP Solar Limited	81 Eton Avenue	NG24 4JH
1132	ACP Solar Limited	6 Cherry Holt	NG24 4LA
1133	ACP Solar Limited	32 Mercia Road	NG24 4NA
1134	ACP Solar Limited	49 Halloughton Road	NG25 OLP
1135	ACP Solar Limited	62 Beckhampton Road	NG5 SLF
1136	ACP Solar Limited	26 Darnhall Crescent	NG8 4PZ
1137	ACP Solar Limited	18 Bridge Street	NN14 3ET
1138	ACP Solar Limited	9 St Anthonys Road	NN15 5HT
1139	ACP Solar Limited	21 Blake Road	NN18 9LL
1140	ACP Solar Limited	143 Acre Lane	NN2 8DF
1141	ACP Solar Limited	7 Harvest Way	NN2 8PU
1142	ACP Solar Limited	72 Sherewood Avenue	NN2 8TD
1143	ACP Solar Limited	74 Sherwood Avenue	NN2 8TD
1144	ACP Solar Limited	694 Obelisk Rise	NN2 8TG
1145	ACP Solar Limited	30 Druids Way	NN3 6EB
1146	ACP Solar Limited	145 Coppice Drive	NN3 6NQ
1147	ACP Solar Limited	18 Valley Road	NN3 9AL
1148	ACP Solar Limited	24 Skipton Close	NN4 ORB
1149	ACP Solar Limited	15 Pendered Road	NN8 2LS
1150	ACP Solar Limited	11 Homefield Avenue	NR31 8NA
1151	ACP Solar Limited	136 Dell Road	NR33 9NT
1152	ACP Solar Limited	7 Larham Way	PE16 6PH
1153	ACP Solar Limited	11 Valley Rise	PE31 6PS
1154	ACP Solar Limited	6 Hillside, Marham	PE33 9JJ
1155	ACP Solar Limited	70 Sunnybanks	PL12 6SA
1156	ACP Solar Limited	42 Retallick Meadows	PL25 3BX
1157	ACP Solar Limited	2A St Paul'S Avenue	PO37 7AL

WEE.

4450	1000 1 15 5 1	22.0	0020.700
1158	ACP Solar Limited	39 Bannock Road	PO38 2RD
1159	ACP Solar Limited	7 Beverly Close	RM16 3EA
1160	ACP Solar Limited	22 Wednesbury Road	RM3 9LH
1151	ACP Solar Limited	622 Longbridge Road	RM8 2AJ
1162	ACP Solar Limited	20 Pine Valley	SA12 9NE
1163	ACP Solar Limited	135 The Frithe	SL2 5RR
1164	ACP Solar Limited	22 Curlew Crescent	SS16 5HR
1165	ACP Solar Limited	38 Greenacres	SS7 2JD
1166	ACP Solar Limited	95 Hazelmere Road	SS7 4AG
1167	ACP Solar Limited	112 May Avenue	SS8 7HF
1168	ACP Solar Limited	7 Van Diemens Pass	SS8 7QD
1169	ACP Solar Limited	26 Wittem Road	SS8 8DD
1170	ACP Solar Limited	45 Meadow Way	ST15 OJW
1171	ACP Solar Limited	17 Solway Grove	ST3 5RR
1172	ACP Solar Limited	28 Kelham Road	ST4 2NT
1173	ACP Solar Limited	4 Glenwood Close	STS 6ŁA
1173	ACP Solar Limited	6 Laurel Drive	ST7 4TX
	ACP Solar Limited	194 New Park Road	5Y1 2SP
1175			
1176	ACP Solar Limited	5 Fitzalan Road	SY1 3LJ
1177	ACP Solar Limited	34 Brynglas Avenue	SY16 2QB
1178	ACP Solar Limited	67 Lythwood Road	SY3 ONQ
1179	ACP Solar Limited	52 Brookland Road	TA30 9TE
1180	ACP Solar Limited	13 Seven Acres	TA11 6HF
1181	ACP Solar Limited	1 Dunster Close	TA24 6BY
1182	ACP Solar Limited	3 Dovetons Close	TA4 45S
1183	ACP Solar Limited	46 Banneson Road	TAS 1NS
1184	ACP Solar Limited	28 Churchway	TF3 1XH
1185	ACP Solar Limited	17 Catherton	TF3 1YS
1186	ACP Solar Limited	11 Hearn Rise	UB5 5LT
1187	ACP Solar Limited	14 Whernside	WA8 4YW
1188	ACP Solar Limited	64 Abbey Road	WA8 8AW
1189	ACP Solar Limited	59 Newhouse Crescent	WD25 7HU
1190	ACP Solar Limited	10 Calstock Road	WV12 4TH
1191	ACP Solar Limited	7 Marholm Close	WV9 5QY
1192	Tecsola	1 Hawthorn Road	CO15 4RD
1193	Tecsola	29 Charles Road	NR25 6DA
1194	Tecsola	5 Crosskeys Way	NR20 3RA
1195	Tecsola	3 Torrey Close	PE31 7SH
		3 St Andrew's Close	
1196	Tecsola		NR12 0JQ
1197	Tecsola	3 Thirlmere Court	IP11 9SN
1198	Tecsola	200 Constable Avenue	CO16 8XF
1199	Tecsola	8 Truro Crescent	IPS 1LL
1200	Tecsola	20 Tower Mill Road	NR35 1RJ
1201	Tecsola	8 Sunley Close	NR35 2RR
1202	Tecsola	8 Messenger Close	NR35 1PW
1203	Tecsofa	14 Beevors Gardens	NR35 2QX
1204	Tecsola	28 Gainsborough Close	CO16 8DW
1206	Tecsola	35 Front Way	PE30 ZLU
1207	Tecsola	3 Heycroft Way	COS ODG
1208	Tecsola	22 Padstow Road	IPS 1LJ
1210	Tecsola	41 Pimpernel Road	NR10 3SQ
1211	Tecsola	50 Ropes Walk	NR13 4JB
1212	Tecsola	2 Church Meadow	NR14 7NY
1213	Tecsola	6 Rectory Lane	NR17 1LD
1214	Tecsola	11 Heathlands Drive	IP24 1UT
1215	Tecsola	34 Varvel Avenue	NR7 8PH
1216	Tecsola	493 Felsham Way	NR8 6HQ
1217	Tecsola	113 Borrowdale Drive	NR1 4NA
1218	Tecsola	26 Tennyson Way	IP24 1LD
1219	Tecsola	5 Jasmine Close	IP24 2XH
1220	Tecsola	18 Edinburgh Close	NR30 SLU
1221	Tecsola	20 Thirlmere Court	(P11 95N
1222	Tecsola	4 Sharman Avenue	1P25 6ED
	Tecsola	6 Truro Crescent	IP23 66D IP5 1LL
1223			
1224	Tecsola	8 Hardy Close	1P24 1LF
1225	Tecsola	5 Bracey Avenue	NR6 7LB
1226	Tecsola	1 Coronation Road	PE34 4BL
1227	Tecsola	9 Varvel Avenue	NR7 8JH
1228	Tecsola	17 Beevors Garden	NR35 2QX
1229	Tecsola	01 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1230	Tecsola	02 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1231	Tecsola	03 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1232	Tecsola	05 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1233	Tecsola	06 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1234	Tecsola	07 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1235	Tecsola	08 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1236	Tecsola	09 Knowes View	G81 5AT

1237	Tecsola	10 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1238	Tecsola	02 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1239	Tecsola	04 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1240	Tecsola	06 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1241	Tecsola	08 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1242	Tecsola	10 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1243	Tecsola	12 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1244	Tecsola	14 Quarryknowe Street	681 5HE
1245	Tecsola	16 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1246	Tecsola	18 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1247	Tecsola	10A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1248	Tecsola	10B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1249	Tecsola	12A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1250	Tecsola	01 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 58D
1251	Tecsola	02 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1252	Tecsola	03 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1253	Tecsola	04 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1254	Tecsola	05 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1255	Tecsola	06 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1256	Tecsola	07 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1257	Tecsola	08 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1258	Tecsola	09 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 58D
1259	Tecsola	11 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1260	Tecsola	12 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1261	Tecsola	13 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1262	Tecsola	14 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1263	Tecsola	221 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1264	Tecsola	223 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1265	Tecsola	225 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1266	Tecsola	227 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1267	Tecsola	229 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1268	Tecsola	231 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1269	Tecsola	233 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1270	Tecsola	235 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1271	Tecsola	237 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1272	Tecsola	239 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1273	Tecsola	241 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1274	Tecsola	243 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1275	Tecsola	245 Faifley Road	G81 58L
1276	Tecsola	247 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1277	Tecsola	249 Faifley Road	G81 5BL
1278	Tecsola	10 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1279	Tecsola	11 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1280	Tecsola	15 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1281	Tecsola	12B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1282	Tecsola	12C Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1283	Tecsola	120 Swallow Road	G81 58W
1284	Tecsola	14A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1285	Tecsola	14B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1286	Tecsola	2A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1287	Tecsola	2B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1288	Tecsola	4A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1289	Tecsola	12 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1290	Tecsola	13 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1291	Tecsola	14 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1292	Tecsola	15 Foxknowe Gardens	G81 5BD
1293	Tecsola	4B Swallow Road	G81 58W
1294	Tecsola	16 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1295	Tecsola	17 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1296	Tecsola	18 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1297	Tecsola	19 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1298	Tecsola	20 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1299	Tecsola	21 Knowes View	G81 SAT
1300	Tecsola	22 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1301		23 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1302	Tecsola	24 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1303		25 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1304		26 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1305		27 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1306		28 Knawes View	G81 5AT
1307		29 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1308		30 Knowes View	G81 SAT
1309		31 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1310		32 Knowes View	G81 5AT
1311		01 Orbiston Drive	G81 58E
1312		03 Orbistan Drive	G81 5BE
1313		05 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
	· - - · -	· · · · · · ·	OULUDE

1314	Tecsola	07 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
1315	Tecsola	09 Orbiston Drive	G81 58E
1316	Tecsola	11 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
1317	Tecsola	13 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
1318	Tecsola	15 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
1319	Tecsola	17 Orbiston Drive	G81 5BE
1320	Tecsola	20 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1321	Tecsola	22 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1322	Tecsola	24 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1323	Tecsola	25 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1324	Tecsola	26 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1325	Tecsola	27 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1326	Tecsola	28 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1327	Tecsola	29 Quarryknowe Street	G81 SHE
1328	Tecsola	30 Quarryknowe Street	G81 SHE
1329	Tecsola	31 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1330	Tecsola	33 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1331	Tecsola	35 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1332	Tecsola	37 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1333	Tecsola	39 Quarryknowe Street	
1334		·	G81 5HE
	Tecsola	41 Quarryknowe Street	G81 5HE
1335	Tecsola	4C Swallow Road	G81 SBW
1336	Tecsola	4D Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1337	Tecsola	6A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1338	Tecsola	6B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1339	Tecsola	6C Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1340	Tecsola	8A Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1341	Tecsola	8B Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1342	Tecsola	8C Swallow Road	G81 5BW
1343	Tecsola	10 Field Road	G81 5BX
1344	Tecsola	10 Dunn Street	G81 6JE
1345	ACP Solar Limited	1 Ash Close Hythe Southampton, SO45 3PY	\$045 3PY
1346	ACP Solar Limited	1 Barkston Grove York, YO26 5AU	
1347			Y026 SAU
	ACP Solar Limited	1 Barn Green Close Denmead Waterlooville, PO7 663	PO7 6EJ
1348	ACP Solar Limited	1 Cutfield Close Chichester, PO19 8ST	PO19 8ST
1349	ACP Solar Limited	1 Montgomery Road Gosport, PO13 0UZ	PO13 OUZ
1350	ACP Solar Limited	1 Northway Gosport, PO13 0XE	PO13 OXE
1351	ACP Solar Limited	1 Upper Wardown Petersfield, GU31 4PB	GU31 4PB
1352	ACP Solar Limited	10 Eden Rise Fareham, PO16 OUL	PO16 OUL
1353	ACP Solar Limited	10 Springcroft Gospart, PO13 0YW	PO13 0YW
1354	ACP Solar Limited	103 Winterslow Drive Havant, PO9 SDZ	PO9 5DZ
1355	ACP Solar Limited	106 Mili Road Waterlooville, PO7 7BY	PO7 7BY
1356	ACP Solar Limited	11 Caistor Close Southampton, SO16 8GX	5016 8GX
1357	ACP Solar Limited	11 Shepherds Purse Close Locks Heath Southampton, SO31 6DF	5031 6DF
1358	ACP Solar Limited	110 Alfriston Gardens Southampton, SO19 8FZ	SO19 8FZ
1359	ACP Solar Limited	12 Derby Close Catterick Garrison, DL9 3HN	
		· ·	DL9 3HN
1360	ACP Solar Limited	12 Naish Drive Gosport, PO12 4AP	PO12 4AP
1361	ACP Solar Limited	121 Sandy Hill Road Farnham, GU9 0EA	GU9 0EA
1362	ACP Solar Limited	124 Brookwood Road Southampton, SO16 9AN	SO16 9AN
1363	ACP Solar Limited	13 Dawson Road Southampton, SO19 OSP	SO19 OSP
1364	ACP Solar Limited	13 Harcourt Close Waterlooville, PO8 8JL	JL8 804
1365	ACP Solar Limited	13 Pembrey Close Southampton, SO16 8HE	SO16 8HE
1366	ACP Solar Limited	13 Perseus Place Waterlooville, PO7 8AN	PO7 8AN
1367	ACP Solar Limited	14 Eden Close York, YO24 2RD	YOZ4 ZRD
1368	ACP Solar Limited	14 Greville Green Emsworth, PO10 7TH	PO10 7TH
1369	ACP Solar Limited	14 Kentmere Drive York, YO30 SSY	YO30 5SY
1370	ACP Solar Limited	14 Perseus Piace Waterlooville, PO7 8AN	PO7 8AN
1371	ACP Solar Limited	15 Eastleigh Road Fair Oak Eastleigh, SO50 7JW	S050 7JW
1372	ACP Solar Limited	15 Essex Close Catterick Garrison, DL9 3HQ	
1373	ACP Solar Limited	16 Chalton Crescent Havant, PO9 4PT	DL9 3HQ
			PO9 4PT
1374	ACP Solar Limited	16 Kelly Road Waterlooville, PO7 SUL	PO7 SUL
1375	ACP Solar Limited	16 Kendal Close Waterlooville, PO8 BET	PO8 8ET
1376	ACP Solar Limited	16 Lower Heyshott Petersfield, GU31 4PZ	GU31 4PZ
1377	ACP Solar Limited	18 Apollo Drive Waterlooville, PO7 8AD	PO7 8AD
1378	ACP Solar Limited	18 Dayshes Close Gosport, PO13 OSL	PO13 0SL
1379	ACP Solar Limited	18 Devonshire Way Fareham, PO14 3AQ	PO14 3AQ
1380	ACP Solar Limited	18 Warwick Close Catterick Garrison, DL9 3HH	DL9 3HH
1381	ACP Solar Limited	19 Beaver Drive Bishopstoke Eastleigh, SO50 8NA	SO50 8NA
1382	ACP Solar Limited	19 Dayshes Close Gosport, PD13 OSL	PO13 OSL
1383	ACP Solar Limited	19 Hazelholt Drive Havant, PO9 3DJ	PO9 3DJ
1384	ACP Solar Limited	2 Bedford Close Catterick Garrison, DL9 3HL	DL9 3HL
1385	ACP Solar Limited	2 Bude Close Portsmouth, PO6 4IN	PO6 4JN
1386	ACP Solar Limited	2 Hulles Way North Baddesley Southampton, SOS2 9NS	
1387	ACP Solar Limited	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	\$052 9NS
		2 Ingleton Road Southampton, SO16 9HG	SO16 9HG
1388	ACP Solar Limited	20 Wesermarsch Road Waterlooville, PO8 8JJ	PO8 8JJ
			PO14 3AL
1389	ACP Solar Limited	21 Lynden Close Fareham, PO14 3AL	
1390	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	22 Beaufort Avenue Fareham, PO16 7PB	PO16 7PB

1391	ACP Solar Limited	22 Longfield Avenue Fareham, PO14 18X	PO14 1BX
1392	ACP Solar Limited	22 Lowestoft Road Portsmouth, PO6 3RL	PO6 3RL
1393	ACP Solar Limited	22 Willow Tree Gardens Fareham, PO14 1PU	PO14 1PU
1394	ACP Solar Limited	24 Anvil Close Waterlooville, PO7 8RN	PO7 8RN
1395	ACP Solar Limited	24 Church View Close Southampton, SO19 8SJ	5019 85J
1396	ACP Solar Limited	24 Fury Way Fareham, PO14 3RN	PO14 3RN
1397	ACP Solar Limited	24 Northolt Gardens Southampton, SO16 8HA	SO16 8HA
1398	ACP Solar Limited	24 Passfield Walk Havant, PO9 5QG	PO9 5QG
1399	ACP Solar Limited	247 Fair Oak Road Bishopstoke Eastleigh, SO50 8JU	SO20 81U
1400	ACP Solar Limited	25 Hornby Close Warsash Southampton, SO31 9GN	\$031 9GN
1401	ACP Solar Limited	25 Philip Road Waterlooville, PO7 7BU	PO7 7BU
1402	ACP Solar Limited	25 Poppy Close Locks Heath Southampton, SO31 6XS	SO31 6XS
1403	ACP Solar Limited	27 Beresford Close Waterlooville, PO7 5UN	PO7 SUN
1404	ACP Solar Limited	28 Greyshott Avenue Fareham, PO14 3JD	PO14 3JD
1405	ACP Solar Limited	28 Passingham Walk Waterlooville, PO8 8JH	PO8 8JH
1406	ACP Solar Limited	282 Fifth Avenue York, YO31 OPR	YO31 OPR
1407	ACP Solar Limited	3 Avenue Road Fareham, PO14 11B	PO14 1JB
1408	ACP Solar Limited	3 Bridgemary Avenue Gosport, PO13 OXS	PO13 0XS
1409	ACP Solar Limited	3 George Long Mews Easingwold York, YO61 3FL	YO61 3FL
1410	ACP Solar Limited	30 Denmead Road Southampton, SO18 5GT	S018 5GT
1411	ACP Solar Limited	30 Northmore Road Locks Heath Southampton, SO31 6LX	5031 6LX
1412	ACP Solar Limited	30 Windermere Road Bordon, GU35 ONN	GU35 0NN
1413	ACP Solar Limited	31 Roundhill Link York, YO30 4UN	Y030 4UN
1414 1415	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	32 Oxford Close Fareham, PO16 7PA 32 Windermere Road Bordon, GU35 0NN	PO16 7PA
1415	ACP Solar Limited	34 Bunting Gardens Waterlooville, PO8 9UW	GU35 ONN
1417	ACP Solar Limited	36 Blakeney Road Southampton, SO16 9PE	PO8 9UW SO16 9PE
1418	ACP Solar Limited	36 Keyhaven Drive Havant, PO9 48X	PO9 4BX
1419	ACP Solar Limited	366 Middle Park Way Havant, PO9 5DS	PO9 5DS
1420	ACP Solar Limited	37 Bryn Carwyn Dowlais Merthyr Tydfil, CF48 3DY	CF48 3DY
1421	ACP Solar Limited	37 Hazelholt Drive Havant, PO9 3DL	PO9 3DL
1422	ACP Solar Limited	38 Moggs Mead Petersfield, GU31 4NX	GU31 4NX
1423	ACP Solar Limited	39 Plaitford Grove Havant, PO9 4AT	PO9 4AT
1424	ACP Solar Limited	39 The Willows Denmead Waterlooville, PO7 6YA	PO7 6YA
1425	ACP Solar Limited	4 Anvil Close Waterlooville, PO7 8RN	PO7 8RN
1426	ACP Solar Limited	4 Church Green Elvington York, YO41 4AE	YO41 4AE
1427	ACP Solar Limited	4 Juniper Close Whitehill Bordon, GU35 9EZ	GU35 9EZ
1428	ACP Solar Limited	4 St. Johns Road Hipswell Catterick Garrison, DL9 4BJ	DL9 4BJ
1429	ACP Solar Limited	40 Prideaux-Brune Avenue Gosport, PO13 OUE	PO13 0UE
1430	ACP Solar Limited	40 Tukes Avenue Gasport, PO13 OSE	PO13 OSE
1431	ACP Solar Limited	41 Horseshoe Crescent Bordon, GU35 0DP	GU35 ODP
1432	ACP Solar Limited	42 James Copse Road Waterlooville, PO8 9RG	PO8 9RG
1433	ACP Solar Limited	42 Tickleford Drive Southampton, SO19 9AU	SO19 9AU
1434	ACP Solar Limited	45 Lower Mortimer Road Southampton, SO19 2HL	SO19 2HL
1435	ACP Solar Limited	49 Torberry Drive Petersfield, GU31 4HP	GU31 4HP
1436	ACP Solar Limited	5 Cutfield Close Chichester, PO19 8\$T	PO19 85T
1437	ACP Solar Limited	5 Harcourt Close Waterlooville, PO8 81L	PO8 8JL
1438	ACP Solar Limited	5 Lowland Road Denmead Waterlooville, PO7 6YN 5 Waverley Close Romsey, SO51 7TG	PO7 6YN
1439 1440	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	50 Frosthole Crescent Fareham, PO15 6AH	SO51 7TG
1441	ACP Solar Limited	53 Cromarty Road Southampton, 5016 8BT	PO15 6AH SO16 8BT
1442	ACP Solar Limited	53 Millbrook Drive Havant, PO9 5JU	PO9 5JU
1443	ACP Solar Limited	53 Wittering Road Southampton, 5016 8HD	SO16 8HD
1444	ACP Solar Limited	54 Sylvan Drive North Baddesley Southampton, SO52 9NA	SO52 9NA
1445	ACP Solar Limited	56 Mill Park Road Bognor Regis, PO21 3NZ	PO21 3NZ
1446	ACP Solar Limited	57 Nobes Avenue Gosport, PO13 OHS	PO13 0HS
1447	ACP Solar Limited	57 The Links Gosport, PO13 0DX	PO13 ODX
1448	ACP Solar Limited	58 Blendworth Crescent Havant, PO9 28G	PO9 2BG
1449	ACP Solar Limited	6 Barry Road Southampton, SO19 SLP	SO19 5LP
1450	ACP Solar Limited	6 Montague Road Bishopthorpe York, YO23 25S	YO23 2SS
1451	ACP Solar Limited	6 Peakfield Denmead Waterlooville, PO7 6YP	PO7 6YP
1452	ACP Solar Limited	6 Pennington Way Fareham, PO15 6EJ	PO1S 6EJ
1453	ACP Solar Limited	6 Sage Close Waterlooville, PO7 8PA	PO7 8PA
1454	ACP Solar Limited	6 Southwick Court Fareham, PO14 1DB	PO14 1DB
1455	ACP Solar Limited	62 Heol Maes Yr Haf Pencoed Bridgend, CF35 5PJ	CF35 5PJ
1456 1457	ACP Solar Limited	63 Wittering Road Southampton, SO16 8HD	SO16 8HD
1457	ACP Solar Limited ACP Solar Limited	65 Felpham Way Bognor Regis, PO22 8PU 65 George Street Snaith Goole, DN14 9HZ	PO22 8PU DN14 9H7
1450	ACP Solar Limited	65 Longmynd Drive Fareham, PO14 1SX	DN14 9HZ PO14 1SX
1459	ACP Solar Limited	66 Thrush Walk Waterlooville, PO8 8LX	PO14 15X
1461	ACP Solar Limited	67 Britten Road Basingstoke, RG22 4HN	RG22 4HN
1462	ACP Solar Limited	67 Haddon Drive Eastleigh, SO50 4PF	SO50 4PF
1463	ACP Solar Limited	67 Zeus Lane Waterlooville, PO7 8AG	PO7 BAG
1464	ACP Solar Limited	68 Ocean Close Fareham, PO15 6QP	PO15 6QP
1465	ACP Solar Limited	69 Zeus Lane Waterlooville, PO7 8AG	PO7 8AG
1466	ACP Solar Limited	7 Duncans Drive Fareham, PO14 3AY	PO14 3AY
1467	ACP Solar Limited	7 Minstead Avenue Southampton, SO18 5FU	SO18 SFU

1468	ACP Solar Limited	7 Rufford Close Eastleigh, SO50 4RU	SOS0 4RU
1469	ACP Solar Limited	7 Southwick Court Fareham, PO14 1DB	PO14 1DB
1470	ACP Solar Limited	7 Springcroft Gosport, PO13 OYW	PO13 0YW
1471	ACP Solar Limited	70 Woodside Gosport, PO13 0YU	
			PO13 0YU
1472	ACP Solar Limited	76 James Copse Road Waterlooville, PO8 9RP	PO8 9RP
1473	ACP Solar Limited	78 Caeconna Road Portmead Swansea, SA5 5JA	SA5 5JA
1474	ACP Solar Limited	78 Triumph Close Fareham, PO15 6QF	PO15 6QF
1475	ACP Solar Limited	8 Beckwith Clase York, YO31 1HX	YO31 1HX
1476	ACP Solar Limited	8 Broomfield Road Whitehill Bordon, GU35 9QG	GU35 9QG
1477	ACP Solar Limited	8 Oakdale Close Snaith Goole, DN14 9HL	DN14 9HL
1478	ACP Solar Limited	8 Southwick Court Fareham, PO14 1D8	PO14 1DB
1479	ACP Solar Limited	•	
		80 Edelvale Road Southampton, SO18 5PU	SO18 SPU
1480	ACP Solar Limited	82 Priestley Way Bognor Regis, PO22 6RR	PO22 6RR
1481	ACP Solar Limited	83 Mead Way Midhurst, GU29 9EH	GU29 9EH
1482	ACP Solar Limited	84 Priestley Way Bognor Regis, PO22 6RR	PO22 6RR
1483	ACP Solar Limited	85 Bartons Road Havant, PO9 5RU	PO9 5RU
1484	ACP Solar Limited	9 Harcourt Close Waterlooville, PD8 8JL	PO8 8JL
1485	ACP Solar Limited	9 Hamer Clase Gosport, PO13 9TJ	PO13 9TJ
1486	ACP Solar Limited	9 Northanger Close Alton, GU34 2BH	
			GU34 2BH
1487	ACP Solar Limited	9 Willow Clase Bordon, GU35 0TH	GU35 OTH
1488	ACP Solar Limited	98 Barfleur Close Fareham, PO15 6QW	PO15 6QW
1489	ACP Solar Limited	Coach House Victoria Road Bentley Doncaster, DN5 OEZ	DN5 QEZ
1490	ACP Solar Limited	4 Clover Close Locks Heath Southampton, SO31 6SQ	SO31 6SQ
1491	ACP Solar Limited	18 Orchard Way York, YO24 2NU	YO24 2NU
1492	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	17 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LT
1493	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	19 Arkwrights, Harlow	
1494	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	-	CM20 3LT
	-	20 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LT
1495	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	37 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LT
1496	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	53 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LU
1497	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	66 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LU
1498	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	67 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LU
1499	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	74 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LU
1500	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	108 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LY
1501	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		109 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LY
1502	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	111 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LY
1503	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	121 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LY
1504	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	127 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3LY
1505	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	165 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NA
1506	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	166 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NA
1507	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	174 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NA
1508	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	189 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NB
1509	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	190 Arkwrights, Harlow	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		CM20 3NB
1510	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	191 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NB
1511	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	193 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NB
1512	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	200 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NB
1513	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	202 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NB
1514	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	215 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3ND
1515	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	216 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3ND
1516	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	218 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3ND
1517	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	224 Arkwrights, Harlow	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		CM20 3NE
1518	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	225 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NE
151 9	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	234 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NE
1520	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	247 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NE
1521	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	253 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NE
1522	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	254 Arkwrights, Harlow	CM20 3NE
1523	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	20 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ER
1524	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	24 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ER
1525	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	32 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ER
1526	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	61 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ES
1527	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	62 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ES
1528	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	64 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ES
1529	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	98 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1530	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	102 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1531	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	125 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1532	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	126 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1533	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	127 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1534	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	130 Carters Mead, Harlow	
1535			CM17 9ET
	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	133 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1536	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	135 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9ET
1537	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	192 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1538	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	194 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1539	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	198 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1540	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	206 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1541	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	207 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1542	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	208 Carters Mead, Harlow	
1543	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	212 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
		·	CM17 9EX
1544	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	217 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX

			C1417 OFV
1545	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	223 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1546	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	224 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1547	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	225 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1548	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	226 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1549	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	238 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1550	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	239 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1551	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	245 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1552	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	247 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EX
1553	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	272 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EY
1554	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	273 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EY
1555	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	274 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EY
1556	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	275 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EY
1557	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	276 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EY
1558	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	301 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EZ
1559	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	302 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EZ
1560	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	309 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9EZ
15 6 1	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	317 Carters Mead, Harlow	CM17 9HA
1562	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	5 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1563	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	6 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1564	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	7 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1565	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	10 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1566	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	36 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1567	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	38 Jerounds, Harlow	CM19 4HE
1568	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	1 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1569	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	18 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1570	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	20 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1571	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	21 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1572	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	23 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1573	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	31 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1574	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	48 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1575	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	49 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1576	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	50 Pear Tree Mead, Harlow	CM18 7BY
1577	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	30 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1578	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	33 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1579	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	35 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1580	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	37 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1581	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	39 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1582	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	41 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1583	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	44 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1584	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	46 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1585	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	47 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	61 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1586	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	62 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HF
1587	· · ·	96 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HQ
1588	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	CM20 3HQ
1589	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	97 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HQ
1590 1591	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	98 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HQ
	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	99 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	· ·
1592	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	118 Vicarage Wood Road, Harlow	CM20 3HH
1593	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	7 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DG
1594	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	10 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DG
1595	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	13 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DG
1596	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	27 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DG
1597	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	34 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1598	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	38 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1599	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	46 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1600	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	47 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1601	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	49 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1602	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	52 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1603	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	53 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1604	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	61 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1605	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	63 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1606	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	64 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1607	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	66 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1608	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	69 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1609	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	98 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1610	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	107 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1611	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	109 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1612	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	110 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1613	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	111 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1614	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	118 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1615	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	119 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1616	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	121 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1617	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	124 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1618	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	125 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DJ
1619	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	12 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NH
1620	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	13 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NH
1621	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	191 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP

1622	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	194 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP
1623	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	195 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP
1624	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	196 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP
1625	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	199 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP
1626	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	202 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NP
1627	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	24 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NJ
1628	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	26 Long Leγ, Harlow	CM20 3NJ
1629	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	4 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NH
1630	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	7 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NH
1631	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	9 Long Ley, Harlow	CM20 3NH
1632	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	151 Blackbush Spring, Harlow	CM20 3ED
1633	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	44 Perry Spring, Harlow	CM17 9DQ
1634	ACP Solar Limited	34 Eiliott Drive	S43 3DP
1635	ACP Solar Limited	2 Ravensdale Close	543 3ES
1636	ACP Solar Limited	3 Ravensdale Close	S43 3ES
1637	ACP Solar Limited	39 Sycamore Avenue	S40 2PY
1638	ACP Solar Limited	11 Seagrave Drive	S41 QYE
1639	ACP Solar Limited	25 Barn Close	S41.88D
1640	ACP Solar Limited	15 Newbold Back Lane	540 4HF
1641	ACP Solar Limited	12 Ashover Road	\$43 3EG
1642	ACP Solar Limited	21 Barn Close	S41 8BD
1643	ACP Solar Limited	22 Highfields Way	\$42 5UQ
1644	ACP Solar Limited	8 Bretby Road	\$40 4UL
1645	ACP Solar Limited	14 Barton Crescent	S40 4UH
1646	ACP Solar Limited	25 Ashover Road	S43 3EG
1647	ACP Solar Limited	2 Etwall Close	S40 4UJ
1648	ACP Solar Limited	16 Salisbury Avenue	S41 8PR
1649	ACP Solar Limited	28 Barn Close	541 8BD
1650	ACP Solar Limited	9 The Clough	S41 OBZ
1651	ACP Solar Limited	67 Bloomery Way	S45 9FD
1652	ACP Solar Limited	8 Abington Avenue	NG17 4NH
1653	ACP Solar Limited	3 Hereford Drive	S43 1DT
1654	ACP Solar Limited	10 Alfred Street	DE55 7JD
1655	ACP Solar Limited	2 Martindale Close	\$43 3TY
1656	ACP Solar Limited	14 Nether Close	S42 GUR
1657	ACP Solar Limited	10 Abington Avenue	NG17 4NH
1658	ACP Solar Limited	18 Salisbury Avenue	541 8PR
1659	ACP Solar Limited	7 Headland Road	S43 1QT
1660	ACP Solar Limited	11 Ranmoor Close	S41 0SQ

Intellectual Property

None as at the date of this Deed.

Part 3

Shares

Chárgor	Name of company in which shares held	Shares held
ACP I Shareco Limited	ACP Rexon Limited	604 ordinary shares of £0.01 each
ACP I Shareco Limited	ACP Scot Wind Limited	100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each
ACP I Shareco Limited	ACP Solar Limited	1 ordinary share of £1.00
ACP I Shareco Limited	Infinite Investments (Tafarnaubach) Ltd	100 ordinary shares of £1.00 each
ACP I Shareco Limited	Infinite Ventures (Blaencilgoed) Limited	200 ordinary shares of £1.00 each
ACP I Shareco Limited	Infinite Ventures (Goathill) Limited	1,000,000 ordinary shares of £0.00002 each
ACP Solar Limited	Solar Exchange Nominees Limited	1 ordinary share of £1.00
ACP I Shareco Limited	Social Power (Harlow) Limited	1 ordinary share of £1.00
ACP Solar Limited	Social Power (Harlow) Holdings Limited	1 ordinary share of £1.00
ACP I Shareco Limited	Tecsola Limíted	1,570,298 ordinary shares of £0.01 each
ACP I Shareco Limited	WED Lawrence Limited	100 ordinary shares of £2.00 each

Part 4
Project Accounts

Chargor	Account Name	Bank Name	Sort Code Account Number
ACP I Shareco Limited	Maintenance Reserve Account	Barclays Bank plc	
ACP I Shareco Limited	Distribution Account	Barclays Bank plc	
ACP I Shareco Limited	Cash Trap Reserve Account	Barclays Bank plc	
ACP I Shareco Limited	Company Proceeds Account	Barclays Bank plc	
ACP I Shareco Limited	Debt Service Reserve Account	Barclays Bank plc	
ACP Scot Wind Limited	Operating Account	Lloyds Bank plc	
ACP Solar Limited	Operating Account	Barclays Bank plc	
Bellstane Wind Limited	Operating Account	Lloyds Bank plc	
Breagho Limíted	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Bruachaig Hydro Limited	Operating Account	Bank of Scotland	
Chaorach Hydro Limited	Operating Account	Bank of Scotland	
Dullerton Road Ltd	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Gortumly Hill Ltd	Operating Account	Uister Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Green Highland Renewables (Loch Arkaig) Limited	Operating Account	Bank of Scotland	
Infinite Investments (Blaencilgoed) Ltd	Operating Account	Handelsbanken	
Infinite Investments (Tafarnaubach) Ltd	Operating Account	Handelsbanken	
Infinite Ventures (Goathill) Limited	Operating Account	Handelsbanken	
Knockavannon Limited	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Liatrie Burn Hydro Limited	Operating Account	Bank of Scotland	
Moneyduff Road Limited	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Myroe Energy Limited (Current account)	Operating Account	HSBC UK Bank plc	
Myroe Energy Limited (Savings account)	Operating Account	HSBC UK Bank plc	

30

OC_UK\47548464.1

Myroe Energy Limited	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Social Power (Harlow) Limited (Current account)	Operating Account	NatWest	
Social Power (Harlow) Limited (Savings account)	Operating Account	NatWest	
South Arnloss Wind Ltd	Operating Account	Lloyds Bank plc	
Sterke Wind Ltd	Operating Account	Lloyds Bank plc	
Synergy Wind Limited	Operating Account	Ulster Bank (Northern Ireland)	
Tecsola Limited (Current account)	Operating Account	Coutts & Co	
Tecsola Limited (Savings account)	Operating Account	Coutts & Co	
WED Lawrence Limited	Operating Account	Lloyds Bank plc	

Assigned Project Documents

- 1. Each Asset Management Agreement.
- 2. Each Balance of Plant Agreement.
- 3. Each Connection Agreement.
- 4. Each Feed in Tariff Agreement.
- 5. Each Management Services Agreement.
- 6. Each O&M Agreement.
- 7. Each Offtake Agreement.
- 8. Each Turbine Supply Agreement.

Excluding, in each case, any such document governed by the laws of Scotland.

Schedule 3

Form of notices

Part 1

(Form of notice to insurers)

To: •[insert name and address of insurer]

Dated: •

Dear Recipient

Re: [identify the relevant insurance policy[ies]] (the "Policy[ies]")

We notify you that we have assigned, by way of security, to Lucid Trustee Services Limited (the "Security Agent") all our right, title and interest in the Policy[ies] as security for certain obligations owed by us to the Security Agent.

We irrevocably instruct and authorise you to pay all payments under or arising under the Policy[ies] to our account designated [•] in the name of [•] at [•], account number [•] sort code [•]. It is very important that you make all arrangements for all such sums payable by you under the Policy[ies] to be paid to this account from the date of this letter.

We further notify you that:

- you may continue to deal with us in relation to the Policy[ies] until you receive written notice to the contrary from the Security Agent. Thereafter, we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Policy[ies] and therefore from that time you should deal only with the Security Agent;
- you are authorised to disclose information in relation to the Policy[ies] to the Security Agent on their request; and
- 3 the provisions of this notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

We will remain liable to perform all our obligations under the Policy[ies] and the Security Agent is under no obligation of any kind whatsoever under the Policy[ies] nor under any liability whatsoever in the event of any failure by us to perform our obligations under the Policy[ies].

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) by way of confirmation that:

- (a) you agree to act in accordance with the provisions of this notice:
- (b) you will not amend, waive or release any right, interest or benefit in relation to the Policy[ies] (or agree to do the same) without the prior written consent of the Security Agent;
- (c) after receipt of written notice in accordance with paragraph 1, you will pay all monies to which we are entitled under the Policy[ies] direct to the Security Agent (and not to us) unless the Security Agent otherwise agrees in writing;
- (d) you will give at least 30 days' notice to the Security Agent if you propose to repudiate, rescind or cancel any Policy[ies], to treat [it][them] as avoided in whole or in part, to treat [it][them] as expired due to non-payment of premium or otherwise decline any

- valid claim under it by or on behalf of any insured party and you will give the opportunity to rectify any such non-payment of premium within the notice period;
- (e) you have not received notice that we have assigned or charged our rights under the Policy[ies] to a third party or created any other interest in the Policy[ies] in favour of a third party; and
- (f) you have not claimed or exercised nor do you have any outstanding right to claim or exercise against us, any right of set-off, counter-claim or other right relating to the Policy other than a set-off against any unpaid premiums due to us.

The provisions of this notice and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Yours faithfully	
for and on beha [the relevant Cl	
[On acknowled	dgement copy]
To:	Lucid Trustee Services Limited
Copy to:	[the relevant Chargor]
	e receipt of the above notice and the notifications therein, agree to abide by its terms matters set out in paragraphs (a) to (f) (inclusive) of that notice.
for and on beha	lf of
[insert name of	insurer]
Dated: ●	

(Form of notice in relation to an Assigned Project Document)

To: •[counterparty]

Dated: •

Dear Sirs.

Re: the [project document] dated • and made between • and • (the "Agreement")

- We notify you that we have assigned, by way of security, to Lucid Trustee Services Limited (the "Security Agent") all our rights, title and interest in the Agreement as security for certain obligations owed by us to the Security Agent.
- We will remain liable for our obligations under the Agreement.
- We have agreed with the Security Agent not to assign or transfer any of our rights under this Agreement, nor to agree to any assignment or transfer of your interest under the Agreement and not to terminate or amend the Agreement or to waive any of its terms except as permitted by the Security Agent.
- 4 We irrevocably instruct and authorise you:
 - (a) to make all payments due to us under the Agreement to our account with [Bank] at ●, Account No. ●, Sort Code (the "Operating Account"); and
 - (b) to disclose to the Security Agent, without further approval from us, such information regarding the Agreement as the Security Agent may from time to time request.
- Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) by way of confirmation that:
 - (a) you have not received any notice that any third party has or will have any right or interest in, or has made or will be making any claim or demand or taking any action in respect of, our rights under or in respect of the Agreement;
 - (b) you will pay all amounts due under the Agreement and all other monies payable by you under the Agreement into the Operating Account;
 - (c) you will continue to pay those monies into the Operating Account until you receive the Security Agent's written instructions to the contrary; and
 - (d) you agree to the terms set out in this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions
- The instructions in this notice apply until you receive notice from the Security Agent to the contrary and notwithstanding any previous instructions given by us.
- 7 The instructions in this notice may not be revoked or amended without the prior written consent of the Security Agent.
- This notice and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by English law.

Yours faithfu	ılly,
for and on be	ehalf of
•[the relevar	nt Chargor]
[On acknow	rledgement copy]
To: Luc	id Trustee Services Limited
Copy to:	•[the relevant Chargor]
	edge receipt of the above notice and the notifications therein, agree to abide by its terms the matters set out in paragraphs (a) to (c) (inclusive) of that notice.
for and on be	ehalf of
•[Insert nam	e of counterparty]
Dated:	

(Form of notice to counterparties)

To: •[insert name and address of counterparty]

Dated: •

Dear Sirs

Re: •[identify the relevant agreement] (the "Agreement")

We notify you that we have [assigned, by way of security/charged] to Lucid Trustee Services Limited (the "Security Agent") all our right, title and interest in the Agreement as security for certain obligations owed by us to the Security Agent.

We further notify you that:

- you may continue to deal with us in relation to the Agreement until you receive written notice to the contrary from the Security Agent. Thereafter, we will cease to have any right to deal with you in relation to the Agreement and therefore, from that time, you should deal only with the Security Agent;
- you are authorised to disclose information in relation to the Agreement to the Security Agent on request;
- after receipt of written notice in accordance with paragraph 1, you must pay all monies to which we are entitled under the Agreement direct to the Security Agent (and not to us) unless the Security Agent otherwise agrees in writing; and
- the provisions of this notice may only be revoked or amended with the prior written consent of the Security Agent.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this notice to the Security Agent (with a copy to us) by way of confirmation that:

- (a) you agree to the terms set out in this notice and to act in accordance with its provisions;
- (b) you will not amend in any way, waive or release any rights, interest or benefit in relation to the Agreement or terminate the Agreement without the prior written consent of the Security Agent;
- (c) you have not received notice that we have assigned or charged our rights under the Agreement to a third party or created any other interest in the Agreement in favour of a third party; and
- (d) you have not claimed or exercised, nor do you have any outstanding right to claim or exercise against us any right of set-off, counter-claim or other right relating to the Agreement.

This notice English law	and any non-contractual obligations arising out of or in connection with it are governed by
Yours faithf	ully
for and on k	
[On acknow	vledgement copy]
To:	Lucid Trustee Services Limited
Copy to:	•[the relevant Chargor]
	ledge receipt of the above notice and the notifications therein, agree to abide by its terms the matters set out in paragraphs (a) to (d) (inclusive) of that notice.
for and on b	ehalf of ne of counterparty]
Dated:	•

Schedule 5

Powers of Receiver

1 Possession

Take immediate possession of, get in and collect the Security Assets or any part thereof.

2 Carry on business

Carry on, manage or concur in carrying on or managing the whole or any part of the business of any Chargor as he in his discretion may think fit.

3 Protection of assets

- (a) Manage, insure, repair, decorate, maintain, alter, improve, develop, construct, modify, refurbish, renew or add to the Security Assets or concur in so doing;
- (b) commence, continue or complete any new works, unfinished work, building operations, construction, reconstruction, maintenance, furnishing, finishing or fitting-out on the Property;
- (c) apply for and maintain any planning permissions, building regulations, approvals and any other permissions, consents or licences,

in each case as he in his discretion may think fit.

4 Realisation of assets

Sell, exchange, convert into money and realise the Security Assets or concur in so doing by public auction or private contract and generally in such manner and on such terms as he in his discretion may think fit. Without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, he may do any of these things for any valuable consideration, whether full market value or otherwise, including, without limitation, cash, shares, stock, debentures or other obligations. Any such consideration may be payable in a lump sum or by instalments spread over such period as he in his discretion may think fit.

5 Let, hire or lease

- (a) Let, hire or lease (with or without premium) and accept surrenders of leases or tenancies or concur in so doing;
- (b) grant rights, options or easements over and otherwise deal with or dispose of, and exercise all rights, powers and discretions incidental to, the ownership of the Security Assets;
- (c) exchange or concur in exchanging the Security Assets;

in each such case in such manner and generally on such terms as he may in his discretion think fit, with all the powers of an absolute beneficial owner. The Receiver may exercise any such power by effecting such transaction in the name or on behalf of the relevant Chargor or otherwise.

6 Registration

Use a Chargor's name to effect any registration or election for tax or other purposes.

7 Insurances

Effect, review or vary insurances.

8 Borrowing

For the purpose of exercising any of the powers, authorities or discretions conferred on him by or pursuant to this Deed or of defraying any costs (including, without limitation, his remuneration) which are incurred by him in the exercise of such powers, authorities or discretions or for any other purpose, to raise and borrow money or incur any other liability either unsecured or secured on the Security Assets, either in priority to the Security created by this Deed or otherwise, and generally on such terms as he in his discretion may think fit. No person lending such money is to be concerned to enquire as to the propriety or purpose of the exercise of such power or as to the application of money so raised or borrowed.

9 Lending

Lend money to any person.

10 Advance credit

Advance credit, in the ordinary course of a Chargor's business, to any person.

11 Make calls

Make, or require the directors of any Chargor to make, such calls upon the shareholders of that Chargor in respect of any uncalled capital of that Chargor as the Receiver in his discretion may require and enforce payment of any call so made by action (in the name of that Chargor or the Receiver as the Receiver in his direction may think fit) or otherwise.

12 Compromise

- (a) Settle or compromise any claim by, adjust any account with, refer to arbitration any dispute with, and deal with any question or demand from, any person who is, or claims to be, a creditor of any Chargor, as he may in his discretion think fit; and
- (b) settle or compromise any claim, adjust any account, refer to arbitration any dispute and deal with any question or demand relating in any way to the Security Assets, as he in his discretion may think fit.

13 Proceedings

In the name of any Chargor, bring, prosecute, enforce, defend or abandon all such actions, suits and proceedings in relation to the Security Assets as he in his discretion may think fit.

14 Subsidiaries

- (a) Promote the formation of any subsidiary of any Chargor with a view to such subsidiary purchasing, leasing, licensing or otherwise acquiring an interest in the Security Assets:
- (b) arrange for the purchase, lease, licence or acquisition of an interest in the Security Assets by any such subsidiary for any valuable consideration, including, without limitation, cash, shares, debentures, loan stock, notes, convertible loan stock or other securities, profits or a sum calculated by reference to profits, turnover, royalties, licence fees or otherwise, whether or not secured on the undertaking or assets of such subsidiary and whether or not such consideration is payable or receivable in a

lump sum or at any time or any number of times by instalments spread over such period, as the Receiver in his discretion may think fit; and

(c) arrange for such subsidiary to trade or cease to trade as the Receiver in his discretion may think fit;

15 Employees

Appoint and discharge any manager, officer, agent, professional adviser, employee and any other person, upon such terms as he in his discretion may think fit.

16 Receipts

Give valid receipts for all monies and execute all assurances and things which he in his discretion may think proper or desirable for realising the Security Assets.

17 Delegation

Delegate any or all of his powers in accordance with this Deed.

Signatories to the Debenture

Chargors Executed as a deed by **ACP | Shareco** Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRISON FOLLAND BURGES SALMON Address: LLP CATCLASS WHARE BRISTOL Occupation: Iraine S DS20ZX Executed as a deed by **ACP Scot Wind** Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRESON FOLLAND BURGEG SALMON Address:

OND GLASS WHARF BRISTOL

ESP OIX

Occupation:

Executed as a deed by	
ACP Solar Limited acting by a director in the presence of:	Director
Signature of witness:	
Name: HARITSON FOLLHUD	
Address: BURGES SALMON LLP ONT GLASS WHATF BRISTOL 552 6ZX	
Occupation: Traince Solicitor	
Executed as a deed by	
Bellstane Wind Limited	
at Burges Salmon	P rector
on 11/02/2020 6 New Street Sq London	uare
acting by a director in the presence of:	
Signature of witness:	
Name: AMPRES POLIAN) Address: CNI GLASS WHATE BRISTOL	
Occupation: Trainer Sefector	
Executed as a deed by	
Breagho Limited acting by a director in the presence of:	Director
Signature of witness:	
Name: HARRIRON FOLLAND	
Address: BURGED SALMON LLP ONE GLASS WHATE	
Occupation: Comings Solo 160	

Executed as a deed by	у	
Bruachaig Hydro Lin	nited	
at	Burges Salmon LL Pirector 6 New Street Square London EC4A 3BF	
Signature of witness:		
Name: HARRISON	FOLLAND	
Address:	BURGES CALMONI ONE GLASS WHATE	
Occupation: Trainer	S/2. 14- BRISTOL ESPECIA	
Executed as a deed by		
Chaorach Holdings L		
on <u>II/62/2020</u> acting by a director in the presence of:		
Signature of witness:		
Name: HARRIEN ;	TOLLAN)	
Address: Occupation:	BURGED GALMON LLP ONE GLASS WHARF BRISTOL ESSEGEY	
Trainse	Solicitos	

Executed as a deed by	
Chaorach Hydro Limited	
at on(/ez/2020 acting by a director in the presence of:	Burges Salmon LLPirector 6 New Street Square London EC4A 3BF
Signature of witness	
Name: HARRISON FOLLAN	DIDOS CONTRACTOR DE CONTRACTOR
Address:	BURGES SALMON LLP ONT GLASS WHARF BRISTOL
Occupation: Trainee Solie.	BBS CON Transfer of the second
Executed as a deed by	
Dullerton Road Ltd acting by a director in the presence of:	Director
Signature of witness:	
Name: HARRISON FOLL	HV)
Address:	BURGES SALMON LLP ONE GLASS WHARF
Occupation: Trainer Sola: A	BRISTOL BOSCOZK

Executed as a deed by Green Highland Renewables (Loch Arkaig) Limited Director Burges Calmon LLP 6 New Street Square London EC4A 3BF acting by a director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HAPPITESN FOLLAND BURGES SALMON Address: LLP ONE GLASS WHATE BRISTOL E52 02X Executed as a deed by **Gortumly Hill Ltd** acting by a director in the presence of: Director Signature of witness: Name: HARICISON FOLLAW) Address: BURGES SALMON (2.1.) ONI GLASS WHARF BRISTOL Occupation: EO2 OIX

Executed as a deed by Infinite Investments (Tafarnaubach) Ltd acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRESON FOLLAND BURGEU GALMON Address: CATCLASS WHARF BRISTOL Occupation: Trainer 1502 OEX Executed as a deed by Infinite Ventures (Blaencilgoed) Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRISON FOLLHAD DURGES SALMON Address: LP ONE GLASS WHARF BRISTOL Occupation: Traine State DOS OEX Executed as a deed by Infinite Ventures (Goathill) Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRIEDN FOLLHWID Address: BURGES SALMON! ONT GLASS WHARF BRISTOL Occupation: Traine Solice

Executed as a deed by	
Knockavannon Ltd acting by a director in the presence of:	Director
Signature of witness:	
Name: HARZERON F	BURGEG SALMON
Address:	, i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
Occupation: Trainer	ONE GLASS WHATE BRISTOLL BOZ OZX
Executed as a deed by	,
Liatrie Burn Hydro Lt	
at on	Burges Salmon LL ^{Pirector} 6 New Street Square London EC4A 3BF
acting by a director in the presence of:	
Signature of witness:	
Name: HAR R PSON	FOLLAN)
Address:	DURGIES SALMON ONE GLASS WHATE
Occupation:	CARTOL FOR COLUMN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AN

Executed as a deed by Moneyduff Road Ltd acting by a director in the presence of: Director Signature of witness: Name: HARZISON FOLLAND BURGES SALMON Address: LP ONT CLASS WHATE BA'STOL Occupation: Tainer Solicito Executed as a deed by Myroe Energy Ltd acting by a director in the presence of: Director Signature of witness: Name: HARIZIEON FOLLAND BURGED SALMON! Address: ONE GLASS WHARF BAISTOL Executed as a deed by Social Power (Harlow) Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRIETSON FOLLAND Address: ONTGLASS WHATE Occupation: Smines Solici

Executed as a deed by **South Arnloss Windfarm** Ltd Director Burger Leanton LLP 6 New Street Square London ECHA 3BF acting by a director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRIEDON FOLLAND Address: BURGES SALMON LLP ONE GLASS WHARF BRISTOL Occupation: ESS OIX Executed as a deed by Sterke Wind Ltd Burges Salmon LLP Director 6 New Street Square London EC4A 3BF acting by a director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRESON FOLLAND Address: BURGES SALMON

Executed as a deed by **Synergy Wind Limited** acting by a director in the presence of: Director Signature of witness: Name: HARRISON FOLLAND Burges salmon Address: LLP ONE GLASS WHATE BRISTOL Occupation: E05 (5X Executed as a deed by **Tecsola Limited** acting by a director in the presence of: Director Signature of witness: Name: HARITEON FOLLAND BURGES SALMON Address: ONT CLASS WHARF Executed as a deed by **WED Lawrence** Limited acting by a director Director in the presence of: Signature of witness: Name: HARRISON FOLCHY) Address: BURGES SPENON (LP ONE OF ASS WHARE Occupation: BRISTOL

Security Agent

Signed	by)	
authorised for and on Lucid Trustee Serv	signatory behalf of rices Limited)	Caroline Horvath-Franco Authorised Signatory